INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year
[Where the data of the Return of Income fn Form ITR-1 (SAAT), TTR-2, ITR-3, ' _ )
ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, F¥R-6, ITR-7 filed and verified] g 2020-21
" {Plcase see Rule 12 of th?t Income-tax Rules, 1962)

PAN AAECPS801B

Name PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

H-38,GF,, ,, M2K WHITE HOUSE, Gurgaon, HARYANA, 122001

Address

Status Pvt Company Form Number (TR-6

Filed u/s 139(1}-0n or before due date 263671271150221
- Current Year business loss, if any 1 : -
E Total [ncome 0
] T
% | Book Profit under MAT, where appli'c%le 121229296
; Adjusted Total Income under AMTgvggre applicable 0
=
E Net tax payable 21181182
E Interest and Fee Payable 3051827
E Total tax, interest and Fee pavable 24233009
=
= | Taxes Paid 24233012
=

——

x
=]
@
?'F
el

i=4

” Divide 1]
=
E 5 = Interest Paya it & 0
= 5 £Z| Total Dividend taX and interest payable 0
28 :
= £ | Taxes Paid )
S | (#)Tax Payable /(JRefundable (11- 13 0
E Accreted Income as per section 115TD 14 0
% Additional Tax payable /s 115TD 15 v
@
E = | Interest payable u/s 115TE 16 0
S
= & | Additional Tax and interest payabie ' 17 0
3
E Tax and interest paid 18 0
L1
< (+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundabie (17-18) _ 19 )
[ncome Tax Return submitted electronically on 15-02-2021 19:47:58 from IP address _180.151.95.188 and verified by
BRAHM DUTT
having PAN _ AGXPDI543J  on  15-02-2021 19:47:58 from IP address _180.151.95.188 using

Digital Signature Certificate (DSC).

i 38444423531208CN—Vmsvs CA
DSC details: 2014,2.54. 51=#l3294f6666696365204e6£2e20323l21:20326e6420466c6f6f?22c20426861766e6121]4275696&:64696&67,STREET‘—V S.

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Name of Assessee
Address

E-Mail

Status

Ward

PAN -
Residential Status .
Nature of Business -

Method of Accounting
A.O. Code

GSTIN No.

Filing Status

Return Filed On .

Last Year Return Filed On
Bank Name

Tele:

PYRAMID INEFRATEGH PRIVATE LIMITED
H-38.GF, M2K WHITE HOUSE, Gurgaon,HARYANA, 122001
ACCOUNTS@PYRAMIDINFRATECH.COM

Company(Domestic) - 'Assessment Year  2020-2021
CIRCLE 3(1) GURGAON () Year Ended -31.3.2020
AAECP8801B Ingorporation Date - 17/11/2008
Resident

REAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES Developlng and sub- -dividing real

-estate into lots(07003)

Mercantile
NWR-C-107-01

'06AAECP8801B1Z5

Criginal
15/02/2021 Acknowledgement No.: 263671271150221
311012019 Serial No.: 241722461311019

Oriental Bank of Commerce, SECTOR-32 GURUGRAM ,MICR:110022188,
A/C NO:12371131000760 ,Type: Current IFSC: ORBC0101237

Mob:9811000483

Computation of Total Income [As per Normal Provisions]

income from Business or Profession {Chapter IV D) 130336995
Profit as per Profit and Loss a/c 121229296
Add:
DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT 438853807
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX 6386846
Disallowance U/s 40(a)ia) 150000 -
LWF PAYABLE 35837
Provision for Gratuity 5503094
Total 182158880
Less:
interest Income 9737906
Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 42083979

51821885

130336995

Income from Other Sources {Chapter IV F) 9737907
Interest on F.D.R. 14927112
Interest From Parties 35710565

50637677
Less:
LESS: INTEREST CAPITALIZED 40899770

40899770

9737907

Gross Total Income 140074902

Less: Deductions {Chapter VI-A)



NAME OF ASSESSEE : PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Code :001

AY. 2020-2021 PAN : AAECP8801B

* U/S 80IBA PROFIT FROM THE AFFORDABLE GROUP

HOUSING PROJECT
Eligible Deduction
‘Allowable Deduction

" Total Income

Round off u/s 288 A

Calculation for Mat

Profit as per part Il and |1l of Schedule VI
Add:

Income Tax ufs 40(a)(ii)

Total

Less:

Deferred Tax Assets

Tax calculated @ 15.0% on Book Profit is more hence
tax is calculated u/s 115JB

Tax Due
Surcharge @12%

Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00%
TDS/T.CS
Interest u/s 234 A/B/C

Round off u/s 288B
Deposit ufs 140A
Tax Payable

Interest Charged (Rs.)
u/s 234A (4 Month) 637024
ufs 234B (11 Month) 1610562
ufs 234C 804241

(71664+214995+358326+15925
6)

155133627

155133627

102374439

21250000

140074202

0
0

123624439

2395143

2395143

121229296

18184394
2182127
20366521
814661
21181182
5255512
15925670
3051827
18977497
18977500
18977500
0

T.D.8./ T.C.S. From

121229296

(Rs.)

Non-Salary(as per Annexure)
T.C.S.(as per Annexure)

Interest calcuiated upto February,2021, Due Date for filing of Return October 31, 2020

Due date extended to 15/02/2021

5142768
112744

As per notification,In case tax payable exceeds Rs. 1.00 Lac, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A

has not been extended.

Comparision of Income if Company Opts for Section 1156BAA (Tax @22%)

1.Total income as per Nomal provisions _
2. Adjustments according to section 115BAA/115BAB

{i} Deduction under Ch VIA & Section 10AA as per Normal
Provisions
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED . AY. 20202021 PAN: AAECPS801B
Code :001

VIA Deduction I . 140074902

. S - — 140074902 .
Gross Total Income as per Normal provisions - ) . 140074902
(i) Disallowed Deductions under secton 115BAA | 115BAB ' .
No Deduction exists :
(i) Dlsallowed Brought Forward Loss related to Above Deductions . .
NA - ' 0 : 0

3. Gross Total income (1 +2) ' ' o : : 140074902
Deduction under Chapter VIA under headlng c other than B0JJAA 0
Total income after Adjustments under section 115BAAI115BAB _ _ 140074902

Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:13 Feb 2021

Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch . Amount

1 6300340  21/01/2021 01663 ICICI BANK LTD. Uttam Nagar 7500000
2 6390340  30/01/2021 04616 ICICI BANK LTD. Uttam Nagar 9500000
3 6390340  15/02/2021 15382 ICICI BANK LTD. Uttam Nagar 500000
4 0510308  15/02/2021 36883 HDFC BANK LTD. DELHI 1477500
Total ' 18977500

Statement of Tax credit of MAT

1a. Tax Payable on deemed total ingome under section 115JB 18184394

b. Surcharge on (a) above 2182127

¢. Education cess on (a+b) above 814661

d. Total Tax Payable u/s 115JB {ta+1b+1c} 21181182
2a. Tax Payable on Total Income 0

b. Surcharge on 2a 0

¢. Education cess on {2a+2b) o

d. Gross tax ||ab|||ty (2a+2b+ 2¢) o
3. Amount of MAT liability available for credit in subsequent ' 21181182

assessment years{1d-2d)
_ Assessment Year Brought Forward Set off Carried Forward

2020-2021 21181182
Total 0 0 21181182

Details of Depreciation

Particulars Rate Opening More Less Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation WDV
Than 180 Than 180 Less Than {Short Gain) Closing
Days Days 180 days

PLANT AND 15% 21314274 4217606 1345580 26877460 v} 0 26877450 39307005 229467598
MACHINARY 0 3 -0 3 3

Computer 40% 2465047 1404058 1548774 5417879 0 0 5417879 1857397 3560482
Furniture 10% _ 7882553 515652 1505122 9993327 ' 0 0 8993327 919577 9073750
Total 22349034 4409577 1659969 28418530 0 0 28418580 42083979 242101830

0 3 ] 9 9

Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:13 Feb 2021)

S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction Amount Paid/credited Total Tax Amount out of (5)
AJC No. of the deducted claimed for this year
deductor
1 KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MUMKO1323A 16377111 1521711 1521711
2 VIBHOR HOME DEVELOPERS PRIVATE  DELV0B547C 36210565 3621057 3621057
LIMITED
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

AY.2020-2021 PAN : AAECP8801B

Code :001
TOTAL 52587676 5142768 51 42768
Head wise Summary on Income and TDS thereon _
Head Section Amount ' As per ‘Location of Income for TDS
Paid/Credited As Comp utation Comparison
} per 26AS . .
Business 194.J 500000 261 8175409 (Total of Sales/ Gross _ 50000
' - ‘receipts of business and :
Gross receipts from
Profession in Trading
- Account + Total of other
income ) in profit & Loss
Alc 12818175409
NA 194N 1450000 29000
Other Sources 194A 50637676 50837677 Interest Income:50637677 5063768
Total 52587676 2669813086 5142768
Details of T.C.5.(26 AS Import Date:13 Feb 2021) _ _
S.No Name of the Collactor Tax Deduction and Tax Total tax collected Amount out of {4)

Collectlon Account
Number of the Coligctor

claimed during the year

1 OFFICE OF ASSTTMINING ENGINEER GURGAON RTKOQO687E 8135 6135
2 PASCO MOTORS LLP DELP20430E 106609 106609
TOTAL 112744 112744
GST Turnover Detail
8.NO. GSTIN Turnover
1 0BAAECPS8801B1ZS 2168202946
TOTAL 2158202946
Details of Tumover as per GSTR-3B {Imported From Form 26AS)
S.NO. GSTIN ARN Date Period Taxable Turnover Total Turnover .
1 0BAAECPSS0MB1ZS AADB4 195404371 31-0ct-2019 April, 2019 857022 857022
2 0GAAECP83801B1Z25 AAQB0519533041H 31-Oct-2019 May,2019 249657018 249657018
3 06AAECPBBOM1B1ZS AADBDB197688400 05-Nov-2019 June, 2018 14273894 14279894
4 OBAAECPB801B1Z8 AADB07195281509 05-Nov-2019 July 2019 295661561 295661561
5 OBAAECPS8801B1ZS AADB0B19513407Z 05-Nov-2019 August, 2019 1490647 1490647
6  (BAAECPS8801B1Z5 AADBD9197155021 27-Nov-2019 September,2019 248626314 248626314
7 06AAECPB801B1Z2S AADS1019508326D 17-Dec-2018 October,2019 5253560 5253560
<] 0BAAECPBB0B1ZS AADB11195383182 17-Jan-2020 November,2019 531541443 531541443
9  O0BAAECP8801B1ZS AADG12193460935 17-Jdan-2020 December,2019 5174301 9174301
10 0BAAECPBB01B1ZS AADB0120485358A 24-Feb-2020 January,2020 348477442 349477442
11 DSAAECFE801B1ZS AADBD220481762F 03-Apr-2020 February, 2020 445155879 445155879
12 DBAAECPS8301B1Z5 AADBD320808892D 11-Sep-2020 March, 2020 7027865 7027865
Total 2158202946.00 2158202548.00
Details of SFT Transaction {Imported From Form 26AS}
S.NO. Type of Transaction Name of SFT Filar Transaction Date Amount{Rs.}
1 SFT-003_03A Cash deposit in current account  KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED | - g
C-27, G- BLOCK, 27, BKC BANDRA
KURLA COMPLEX BANDRA EAST,
MUMBA!, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA,
400051
2 SFT-003_03B Cash withdrawals in current KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED , - 7500000

account

C-27, G- BLOCK, 27, BKC BANDRA
KURLA COMPLEX BANDRA EAST,
MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA,
400051
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

AY.2020-2021 PAN : AAECP8801B

CompuTax : 001 [PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED]

Signature
(BRAHM DUTT)

Code 001
3 SFT-005 Time deposit KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED , . - 101476210
. C-27, G- BLOCK, 27, BKC BANDRA .
KURLA COMPLEX BANDRA EAST, -
MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA,
400051 . 5
Total : 108976210.00
Interest Calculation u/s 234C _
- 8, No. instaliment Period -Total TaxDuee = ToBe To Be ' Daposit Remalning Tax it Rate Interest
; - Deposited Deposited Amount Due{Round offin - (In %)
{ln %} {In Amount) 100 Rs.}
1. First (Up to June) 15925670 15.00 2388851 0 2388800 3 71664
2. Second (Up to Sep) 15925670 45.00 7166552 0 7166500 3 214995
3 Third (Up to Dec) 15925670 7500 11944253 0 11944200 3 358326
4. Fourth {Up to March) 15925670 100.00 15925670 0 15925600 1 159266
Total 804241
Interest Calculation u/s 234B
Interest u/s 234C - 804241
:. Month Principal Rate Int. 234B Int. 234A/F Deposit Int Adjusted Int Remain  Principal Adj
0.
1 April-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 0 o ] 963497 0
2 May-2020 15925670 1.00 159266 Q 0 0 1422753 0
3 June-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 o (] 0 1282009 0
4 July-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 0 0 0 1441265 0
5 August-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 0 0 0 1600521 0
] September-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 0 0 0 1759777 ]
7 Octaber-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 0 0 0 1919033 0
8 November-2020 16925670 1.00 159256 159256 Q 0 2237545 0
9 December-2020 15925670 1.00 159256 159256 0 0 2556057 0
10 January-2021 15925670 1.00 159256 159256 17000000 287456% 0 14125431
11 February-2021 1800238 1.00 18002 159256 1977500 177258 ' 0 1800242
Total 1610562 637024
"Note : According to sub section (2) of section 234A Interest of other sections like 234B adjusted towards
Self-Assessment Tax u/s 140A not consider in calculation of Interest u/s 234A.
Bank Account Detail
S. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
1 Oriental Bank of Commerce  SECTOR-32 GURUGRAM 12371131000760 110022188  ORBC0101237 Current{Primary)

For PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE

LIMITED
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:

Equity & Liabilities

PYRAMII} INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN~U454Q{JHR2%§1’TCOSSSOQ
Balance Shaetas-on als_t March 2020

Sharcholders Fonds:- . ; .
{4} Share Capital 1 335 600,060.00 $35,000,000.00
4B Reserves & Surslas 2 TGRS .79 151,084,607.25
‘INon- Current Liabilities y ) :
{a} Lonip Term Borrgwing 3 Zi3567,101.01 521,998,107.0% |
hiddeterred Tax Liabilitics(Ney 4 - 415,609 3%
{0 Hong Term Provisions 5 5,332,123.00
Currént Liabitities _
{a} Short TerovBorrowing 6 25814 £13.00 1,257 03000
(b) Trade Payabie 7 124,837,124.00 133,512654.21
() Other Current Liabiities 8 4,008,320,419.47 3,734,552,699 57
it} Shori Term Provisiops, | 9 20,669,147 82

19,31 3_,3(}’7;558"1

Assets

Non-Current Assets

{a) Fixed Assets

i1 Tangibie Assets

14 212,934,285 33 201,092 624,19
{4} Non-Cusrent Investments i 61,253,102.00 61.253,102.00
{c] Other Non 'Current Asseis 12 A71,911,716.00 265 50744087
it} Deffered Tax Asseis INet) ! 1.949 534,16

Current Assets

1z} Inventosies 13 2,010,674,789,82 1 2.756,976,376.61
{b} Trade Recievablc 14 433,195,055.19 1 180,951,499 47
(t Cash & Cash Equivalents’ 15 382,494,773,91 205,951, 520857
(<t} Short Terw Loans & Advances 16 1690, 238 283 .7 1,326,287 27587 |

Bignificant:
an integhil part of these firiancial statement
As pergnr Report 6f edien date attached

Sustul Wadlnea
Froprigtor
Membership No.091435

Date - 09,12 3020

'Pl.dce:- New -E)e!ﬁ'i

UDIN: 2109 1435AAAABY 3828

ounting Polivies and Notes ta Account.s form

For Pyramid infreiferk Pot. Led,

{D_{:g_e;_;h Kurnarf
~ Director
(IN-02027578)

(Hrainh Py

iXedeior

(DI GIIR2053)

e

_ 1P Gaur)
‘Chief Finunce Officer
(PAN-AFSPCG7 7265
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© Al /(Léss):- MAT Credit Recognized &mtﬁwm ) 2,11,81,182.00

PYR D 1% ATE LI ED
e mmmsssm :
Btatmen& w!‘ Profzt & Lm,&wmt for the yur eaded on 3m March 2020 -

CONTINUING OFERATION

{Revemie from DperafionsiNer S 7 ARSI AT G 80| E8AeT00553

Other Income

T _ 270,57 73436 £2,15,545,50

{a} Purchases/Profect Cost 19 _ 1,65,33.65,334.47 . 1.68,00,52,518.55
{3} Chaniges in Inventorie T T 74,6301, 58695 (95.09,62,443 08,
{b} Employee Benefit Exgienzes §o2% C 276,17, 454,00 . 4,38,91,239.00
() finance Cost . 23 T 63,86,846.18.1 . 93,79,012.00
(d} Depreciation & Amortizaficn Fapenses IR . = -

{e} Other Expenses _ 33 C£:43,39,801.27 -8,82,92,605.15

Frofit / {Lous) hefore tan E T 12,13.90.396.05 6.30,99 039735

A3/ {Lessy- Deflerd Tax Avects 7 Lisbiites T P 23.55,143.19 33,98,163.75 |
4lessi- Provision Por Income Tax . . ) <2, 12,50,000.00 (2,03,22,32(.87)

Earnisg Per Equity Shara{Nominal Value Per Share n- 10} T

ifn} Basic - 1 3.69
(b1 iated B 2.69
WMW i Notes 13 Accountt forta

an integral partof thess financial statinment

A3 per aur Report of ever date attached

1.35%
1.35

Fww iy mfmzed;mm

{Dinesh Ktigiar § {Bratun Drany
{DIN-02027576) (DIN-0Z227053):

Membershtp Ro.091435

Date - 09.12.2026

UDiN; -21001435AAAABY3828 (P, Gaur}
ﬂ’;wmpcmsﬁg
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1 Provision for Gratuity

3,544:400.00

i} Provision for Leave Encashmént

1,958,684.00

Lesst Transferred 10 Shorl term Provisions frefer abie nd0)

Huter 6 Short Term Bortowing

Loans

{176,971.001

Rﬁpajhle on Démand
Ynsecured Loans )

(i} From Directors " 4314,613.00 128703000 |
{ifi Frgm Otlers - 21,500,000.00 -

Trade Payable- Supptiers/Contracters due to MSMES

Tfad__é- Payable {Land}

" 7,966,937.00 " 9547308.00
Trade Payable- Suppliers/Contractors due to Other than MSMES' 124,870,187.00 83,599, 146.21

48,959,000.00 |

F78721.118.00

FHERTR 816 .04
7.041,027.06 L13.011610.80]
2.809.494.00 N o
i) Book Ouerdraft j 90,082 50
m . vances Due for the & ionfor whichvaluehasto . e
be given; o ,
(il For Affarda®ie 1ousing at 70A Gurgaon, Harvana 299.122,433 .64 846.731.120.32 |
{il For Afnfdable Housing at 86 Gidgnon, Harvans $16.402,254.94 43,401 599.30 |
{ii P Afordahble Hpuging at 67A Gureaon, Harvang 386 219,675,133 F L, 450,752 348 o
#4r For Affordable Howaing at Pyramme Fiirn Gurpaon, Haryvana SgagasdRsogl 0
{vi For Affardable Housing at Peramie Fasien CGargaon, Harvana H356, 1&3_ e ; -
(vij_ For Affordable Housing ay Pyramid Height Gurgaon, Harvana 531,904.88400 | :
i For Affordabic Housing as Pyramid Pride Gursaon, Harvang. A7H451,343.00 o
vinhers Advances 104.400,000.00 "~ 113.200,600.00
(1 Advances recotved from the Customers _ 989,759.93 | 191318360
il Service Tax Payabie N - -
1) TS Payable R 8,671,436.51 | 15,084 568 41
5 Contribution 1o EPFFESIC 718,4358.00 58,583 00
g 6ST Payable 4,180.232.68 1;192,801.10 ;
E}Ag{p}_i_%a}gaam vney Received from Customars _
(i1 For Project 8¢ Secior 67A 118,000,00 o SBB8. 129,00
(1 ¥or Prgiaer Pyramid Ehte o 2336095600
{13} Far Pramid My 718,282.00 131,279.182.00
vy Fér Pyramig 14,684,274.00 ' -
1 For Dther i ~ 4.188,199.08 £,143,663.08
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@il Fees Paydble 2,031,800.00° 2.081,600.00

tectricity Expenses Fayaia%ﬁ = )
ifiijFiling Fees Payahle e _ 50L00D DU ‘97 609 20
{#1Satary & Wages Pavable 3H38.034.00 5,83%.830.00
'{} nfernet & Enyas Charges pavable e 45,201.00
WiERmaint Refusiianie Aggziml Unil Canc e«z‘mémz 26597000 F
[vits Sertrity Dr';xi& _-MMV&& 1.151,000.00
m;_}{)zm‘r Pavable =~ = 7. 430,143.00

i} Bonus Payabla 774, 485.00 1,157,322.00
(i} Provision for CSR ;37337691 1,129,418.00
(i1 Piovision for IncomeTax 15,994,49%,00 18,347 407 .87

ey of TOS/Advance Tax) : '

tiv) Pravistons for Gratuity & Leave. Encashment {refer nme no. 5} 170,971.00

T fulfif the (5§ %izg&ﬁm the Lompany has donated ﬁ‘le # m to the Pradhadn maivet Natisnal Relief fund sef £33 by thé Lentral Government

{or s6CiD cconamic dm%a{msmi ;srwedfng rekief and welfare of- z?w Scheduled Cast@s e w)@aww and backward ctas

‘rinarities and women,
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Note:r-14 Trade Reclevables

Note: 185 Cask & Cash Equivalents

umd nof s _ - -
iij Unsecured spnsidered good 4,02, 72 87600 7_,09,’?3.250.37
Othexrs
filsecured : R —
' {zi}Unstcumd mnsﬁcmd _gaod “35.32,22,181.19 10,99,78,249.60

-0,19,675.03 13,33.826.42 _

Tin Current Amounts- . T
{f) With Schaduled Banks 38,15,75.008 88 20,46.17.704.43
Term dep: depas:ts hamr»g mmaimng maturity of sors
than 1 year is made forbank puarantee.givan: :

{ifFor Bausing “Breject at sector 70A, Qurpeon, Harvana - 2101,55,500.00 3,20,00,000.00
{ii}For Houaiizgl’-‘roject sector.86 Glrgaon, Haryana 2,46,19,820.00 2,89,00,000.00
{iif)Por Hausing Project sector B7A Gurgaon, Haryana 4,24,00,0006,00 4.24,060,000.00 |
{iviFor ‘Housing Ptoject Fusion Homes at Sec. 70A, Gurugram 3,21;50,755.00 2,16,75,695.00 -

For Housing Proéct Pyramid Pride at Sec. 76, Gury B.05,48,620.00 2,11,72,370.00
tvi} For Housing Project Pyramid Heights at Sec. 85, Qurugram 2,12,77,250.60 2,12,77,250.00
[vii} For Housing Project UBII Addl. at Sec. 86, Gurugram 63,51,000.00 £3,51,000.00
{viil} For. Housing Praject: ?yram.td Elite at Sec. 86, Gurugram 2,37,64.600.00 287,64,600.00
{4} Interest accrued on FDRs 1,67,56,583.00 1.4 1,?&1&;24
Less: Amount Phisclosed under Non Garrent Assets {refer Note No.12) {21,80,24, 128004 [21,17,54,021.24)

Unseéu.rnd,good

Advances rectverable in cash or in kind

{8 to-subsidiaries Note-16A} 44,73.615.00 53,26.12,18] 00 |

(£} to Other Relatéd Parties (Note 164} 14,73.00,000.00 14,75,00,000.00 1

i) Othiers 44,49,40,281.00 61,13,68,398.00

Prepaid Expenses 44,17 .951.00 48,77,528.01
Security Deposits 73,74,869.72 64,63,877.72
Loans and advances to Employees “ 4,38096.00
Balance with Govt Denartmenis 3,508,687 430,68 1,10,03,793.42 |
MAT Cregit 2,11.8%,182.00 -
Advasibes to Vendors 2.04.63,564.37 1,17,22,497.67

Kote 16.4
i) Discloaure in° accordance with Accounting Standard -18 Related party Transactions

of Related Parties & Nature of Relationshi

pers Pi'zvat Subsidiary
Finjan Bstates Developers Private Limited Subsidiary
Dinesh Kamar Sharms Director of Company
Branm Dutt  Divector of Company
o Tcaﬁbanyundermm' FEROT
Pyraunid Infracreative PLid managerent

L
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Revemie Tern Construction Activities,

Copeniavion on Compulsory Adifsision of agriculturve tand

YT AT 80

T Hge63).07353

) Out of 6 under.construction Projects, ConBtruction at thide Jdiects. namely Urbar Hemes -70A is efiis

73.23% } Urban Homes-11:69:15% [ P.Y 56.220) tiproject at U

haniGY4 s 53.31%. 1Py

20 25'%)

interest Received (F1)&s) 8.737,606.02 3.150,692.00
Misc ticoras 2,028,043 .00 1D65,253.50
UnitCatieeliation Charges 12,159,096.00 e
Interaist Receivont from Custorpers 3.162679.14 -

Netc 18 {ij The company hatiearmed an interostsf Rs 1,69,27,11114PY Rs.1,02, 162877 | on FIRs kept with ketak Wahindra Bask

i

sugrot of bank guaranted'in ivour of Haryana Urban Developrent Authority for graming of license for dovelopiient of projects
F Swhip 4/C°s and the treatment-of sante in finangial statornent is-as'onder:

Net Interest incomé rotdsing to Project at 7oA & 86 of 18,26 73 fakhs & 25.15 Lakhs respectively is éeaditest 1o financial CxpeIrses
under "Developrment Expenises® of respective projects. However, Interest income relating 1o Other Projects of Rs.97.37 Lakhs'is
shown as other income as it baging post 01.04,2016. Because, as per the-new provision iLis. hown as indivett income rather making
et in Project Cost of respective preject,

Nate 18 {H] Unit Cancellation Charges and Interest received fromy. customer in téE
amousnting 1o Rs.27.19 Lakh Has been creditéd | development expenses {parl of
Charges and Interest received from ¢ustomers i
as nther income

-of Projects Ulbidn Homes and Urban Homéi- 1E
i e0st of respective project) & Cancellation .
regpoct of Othet prejocts aminuitiig e Re. 152,62 Lakh has heen shown separarely

Purehase of 1and /Construction & Development Expetises

1,682,300,333.47 |

{il In respeet of Project at secior-86, Gu rgamz,;mn pavment has%mm made 1o thé firmers fowner of the tanel). So, Land cost
of the sairl project is considered anly to the ggtent payment has.Bern 1o the larnyers 4l the end of the: cprrpixt Ansricid voar.

Opeaing Stock - ' 87637061
1LEss: Clasing Srock _ .

1LB06.013.633.58
2010674, 780827

2 VSR.GVRAT.61

D A IO

g



21,456 84400

aﬁcm, }"ml {inct, B Bmplovei's {‘onmhutmn % Wl ESIC I\mdsz 12 §31 9’32 303
Proyisfolr for Gratuity'®& Leave Encashiien: 5,503, 094.00 it
!3::111 -,., X gmua 539.716.00 1,044:856 .00 |

5,100.00

_ 19 s

Irifeiest on Loans _ - 195,153
Interest ov income Tax/ ’E“Z)S £,386,845.18  LABY ARG
Advisnry Feo F{‘(": S 7200194

Audic Fees

1.000,000.40 750,000.00
Bark Charpes 39,124.46 +2,132,00
Chmeunication Expenses $563,834.90 33036596
EE{E{.U“CI[} Exgenses 4.753.00 260427, ﬁ[}
Printing & Stationary 579,704.50 266,114.59
& onveyance 296,444, 00
| Insurnace 896.113.00 330,
 Filing Fees e B4350.00 9840000
Rent, Raw & Taves £,035.264.15 5436,363 60
Professwonal Fees 4435 310.00 12 348599 0o
Repair & Madreenance 117 Offiee, 23,273,325.64 4,337,414,90
1 Denatien & Charity : ¥5 100000

1T ilxpenses

1,892,351.00

1,780,350,00 |

11,851,995,97

Qffice Expenses 580%703.68 |
Membership Feeg 833.00 -
Seturity Gi‘ﬂfi‘} Expenses 831,237,000 452485000

FTEAT

SLllmg OMPads }

Y 7

36.835,006.00 5.023,589.00 1
| Fraveiling Fxpenses 3L,173.00 Lt
\echzcic"; Running & Mainteniance 1,975,994 06 ?0‘1;'9??.2_21

D 560,460 53 5908 307,21

e

e
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EN DED 3ST-MARCH
_ 200 L

Cash How From Operatin £ Activities

Net.__?wffr before t@;;:@;_;_é_ :c');{"fa:nrd'inaxy ﬁéﬁi's(é's"f;ér Statement of
_4Finifit and Logs) o o ' o
Adjustments for non Cashy/N

Less; tntereston FIRs

8. Cash Flaw Frun':'i_nyeﬁ;'ﬁ'ﬁg }\crivil_.ie;.___ _

121229396 5

ML

(Increage} £ Decroase in mventovios : 45,

Incroase / '(Dccreasg}'i'ﬁ_b;t'ﬁrr carrent Hahilities 372,915,446
{Incréase) / Decrense in Short Tern Louns & Advances -212,769,829,95
Cash generated from Operations 685,467,939.88
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A] 686457,939.88 |

-4

© Amoustin INR

6329003735

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses _ BEELEERE T S 45,307.733.48
Provigion for Gratuity & Leabe encashment ' -

Dérest uss 234 ' 1, 3 883,7{)35_‘,}'_
Finance Cost 109, 158.272,07424]"

Opsrating profits before Working Capital Changes | 271,939,82358 230,538,731.56
Adjusted For. " o ' " o '
: {Kmrease) / Dg_qe_e;‘:_-{g- # tradu recelvables 218851, 480, 64
Increase / {Ubcvease) in trade payables -241,129,%48.33

Purchase of tangible assets -60,695,468.42 3L658,728:481
Procosds frism sales of ta n_gii_ﬁg-z;sgmt;; i ' “ -
Interadt on DRy 14,927,111 A1 10;23'5.8?’?,0{_}_
Othyer Inflow / (Cutidvw) of cash R 5,904,266, 13 | <1 56,630,754.00
Net Cash used in tvesting Activitiea(i) S1BTEERI T -181,072,605.61
o Cash Flgw From Financing Activities _ N
Finange Cost o -19,883,146.85 “A5L272,074 34
Increase in / (Repayment) of Short ferii Borrowings 24,557,583.000 42,118,999.80
Increase in / Repavmens) ot Long tefm Borrowings BATHIL006.04 135,483,515.80
Pa yimertt of Tax _ _ N 434,995,5{}5.0{}_ <3245, 7R 100
Net Cashi used in Finaneing Aclivities(C) ~458,252,074.89 %1513&2&&
D. Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & {ash Equivaléz’t’ts{)\‘*ﬁi'(f} 176,543,243.06 -139.0{}_1,32}6.‘}5
L. JCa<h & Cash Eguivalents aé'ggagé’itj{ing of period. 2{15 i 44,933,337.80
Fooo JCash & Cash Eguivalents at End-of perind ' 382492,773.91 21}3,9:31,83!].55
G iz(w Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents{I-E} 376.543,243.06 -139,001,806.95

10,246,8724%

The AXOmMpanying notes are an integral partof the finangial statements,
As per gurreport of even date

" For and on beha¥f of the Board of Directors
of Pyramiit Indratech I?r{sfa&' Limited

Pl

Dinesh Kumar Brabm Dunt
Proprictay Ditector Directer
Merbership No.: (91445 DIN: (202757% DENHZ20053
Pliaco: Now Deltij
Dawe: 08122000
UDIN; 200814354 AA ABYREDS i
(P Gaur)

Chief Finance Officer

Note: {PAN: AFSPGT729M)

1. Thw Cash Flow Statement has boen pregared by Indireéf Methad as per AS3 fssued by ICAL.
2. Figares of previous year have beers redrranged / regroupod wherever necessary
3« Figures in brackets are okl +f deductions




PYRAMIE) mFRATECH ?RIVATE {JMITED ("the Companyf’] is pnmaﬂly engage{i m
the busmess.- of devefopment of real estate especxa]lyaiﬁ“@z‘dab%e ‘Group Housing -

Projectsin Gurngram, Haryana. The opierations of the company span ali aspects of real
‘estate developmant, from the identification and 3(:{.‘111151’[!0 _,_:C}f_ land, toplanning

executiofi;constructivn.and ma?}%;etmg of projects. The: company | is a Private Limited
and mcorpora;ed under the prawszons of companies Act applicable in india. The
registered officé of the company is situated at H-38, M2K White House, Sector-57,
Gurugram-122002, Haryana..

The standalone financial ;statemeﬁ"tig- were authorized for issue in accordance with the
resolution of the board of directors on dated 09.12.2020.

2.1  Basis of Preparation

The standalone Financial statements (“financial statement”) of the company have
been prepared in accordance with. the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Pnnciples (“Indian GAAP") to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts} Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Act (tothe extentnotified).
The financial stitements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting, The management eyvaluates all the
recently issued or revised Accounting Standards on an ongoing basis.

The standalone financial statements have been prepated on a going concern basis in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further, the
standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except

for certain financial assets and financial Habilities, which are measured at fair values

as explained in relevant accounting policies.

The financial statementsare presented in Rupees, except when otherwise indicated.

22  Summary of significant accounﬁng__poliéi’es

a) Currentand non-mmnt classification

“The Company presents assets and liabilities in'the balance sheet based on curreqﬁ:{

non-current classification. An asset is: treated as current w{zerz itis:

+ ‘Expected to be realized orintended. to be sold or consumed in normal nperanng
cyele.

s Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

§
:
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- Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate;

. EXpECted to be realized within twelve months after the reporting- perzod or

. Cash orcash equzvaien‘: unless restricted from bemg exchanged or used to settle a

Izabzizty for at least twelve months after the reportmg period.

All other asséts are classzﬁﬁé as non-current;

A:liability is current when:

* Itisexpected to besettled in normal operating cycle.

« Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading. |
» Itis due to be settled within twelve'months after the reporting period, or

 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-currént assets and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

b) Fixed Assets
Recognition and initial measurement.
All Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisition.

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization ¢riteria are met
and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for'the
intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase
price. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company deprecnates them separately based on their specific useful
lives.

¢) Investment Properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation,
or both. Investment properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition,

including transaction costs. The. cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if

capitalization criteria are metand directly attributable cost of bringingthe assettoits
working condition for the intended use, Ariy trade discount and rebates are deducted
in arriving at the purchase price.

d) Investmeiit in equity instruments of subsidiaries, partership firms, joint
ventures and associates

stated at cost as per relevant accounting standard, On disposal of investmen

P NG Q8
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d:ﬂ“er‘erzce between the net d}Spcsal proceeds and the can'ymg amezmt is charged or
* credited to the Statement of Fmﬁt and Loss.

- }:&.} lnventorles

» Land other than area transferred to constructed pmpeﬁzi@s at the commencemerit:
of construction are valped at lower of cost and net realizable value Costincludes land
:(mciuémg development rights and tand under agreement to purchase) acquisition
cost, borrowing cost if criteriaare met and other cost directly incurred to acquirésuch .
land.

* Asper the terms of agreement to sell with the land owners for the pmgect land of
Urban Homes-1 at sector-86, Gurugrani, a balance payment of Rs.45.83 Crore
become due at the time of execution of §ale deed in favar of the company. Whi{:h is
pending for registration on the date of balance sheet. However, at the balance
sheet signing date payment of Rs:30.04 Crore has been made to: Land owners &
out of 5, 3 land owners have been executed sale deed in favor of the company in
respect of project Jand admeasuring 2.44375 Acres.

~» In respect of purchase of development right for the project Pyramid Pride at
Sector-76, a payment of Rs.9.62 Crore shall become due for payment as per the
registered collaboration agreement, which is yet to be provided in the books-of
accounts,

» Construction work-in-progress of constructed propétties mcludes t%te tost of land

{including development rights and land uridér agreements to purchase), internal
development costs, external development charges, construction costs, overheads,
borrowing cost if criteria are met, development/ conistruction materials ami is valued
at lower of cost/ estimated cost and net realizable value.

# Raw Material is valued at lower of cost and net»realizabi'e*x?ail__zg..Cest comprisesiof-
purchase price and other costs incurred in bringing the inveritories to their present
location and condition.

f) Revenue from operations and Cost of revenue

» Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recéiyed/ receivable,
taking into account céntractually defined terms of payment and exclidinig taxes or
‘duties collected on behalf of the government angd is net of rebates and discounts.
‘The Company assesses its revenge on the basis of Percentage of completion
method on the basis of cost incurred out of total éstimated cost of the project,

« The company has launched and developing sevén affordable group housing
pre}ects in various I{;catmns in Gurugram Haryana Out of the 7 AGH Pm}eets
accotmwxg standard ? The % age of compietlon of t}aése eligible pro;e
end of reporting financial year is as under:




g)

h)

Urban Homes - 90«&:2%:. '

Urban Homes-Ii 68:98% .

Urban 674 53.54%

{LCompany has not recognized *fevenue in respect of remaming 4 AGH projects

namely - Pyramid Elite”, “Pyramid Fusion Homes”, “P pramid Heights® and

“Pyramid Pride reason being at the end of the re;mrtmg period, these aforesaid

projects have not complied with all three conditions of the accounting standard-7.

As per Percentage of Completion method, revenue recegmzed and cost of revenue

~{Net of Revenue/ Cost already recognized duting preceding fifiancial years} in

pr{}ﬁt &loss account for the reporting year in respect of bom projects are as inder

| S.No. Name of Project Revenue recognized | Cost of Revenue
1 Urban Homes | 56,88,32,815.63 . 52,06.6?;%29'.‘19
2. Urban Homesll |  26,1898,91631 | 28440604829
3 Urban-67A 176,14,15,95287 | 159,03,86.518.59
Total 259,21,47,684.80 | 239,54,63,996.06
Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction of
land or/ and Project held as inventories that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost
of the asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and
loss as incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs. that the
Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also

includes bank guarantee charges and interest on taxes,

€urrent income tax

Current income tax liabilities are measured at the amountexpected to be paid to
the taxation authorities. Current tax is determined as the tax payablein respect of
taxable income for the reporting year and is computed in accordance withrelevant
tax__;'egulat:ons Current tax items are tecognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction eith. Management periodically evaluatés positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions whete appropriate..

g
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* Table I Assumptions

The company isin the busmess of developing aﬁordable group hazzsxng pm]ec' in

Gumgram, Hary“' 2 The company has recogmzed revenug m respect of 3

company has claimed deé%ictzcn of 100% pmﬁi: earneé;.:__\'
u/s 80IBA of the IT Act. Therefom; company is not liable to' pay income tax under
the normal prowsmns of the IT Act. However, Mamrzzum Alterniate Tax (MAT) is

required to be paid astax: payable as pef-niormal provisions of Income taxis’
than the tax payabie as per MAT provisions.

Tax payable under the. normal prowsxons of the IT Act is NIL and taz payable as
per the MAT provisions is-of Rs.2,11,81; 182/~ Therefore, there is a MAT crgé;t
available in the hands of the company is of Rs.2,11,81 182}»

Deferred tax

Deferred tax ilablllty is pmvzded on terporary differences between the tax bases
“of assets ané Habilities and their carryifig amounts for financial reporting
‘purposes at the-réporting date.

i} Employee Benefits

-Retirement Beneﬁts
“The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for

payment.
Gratuity:

Discount Rate " 6.-*}6.%;3:111_!.1;11 —
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 10.00% peranmum
Rate of Return on Plan Assets Not Applicable
Avetage fiiture service (in Years} 26.30 Years

Table il: Change in Present Valueof Qi}hgauons

E’msent Value of Ob z as at the eginning of the year
Acguisition adjustment 0
Interest Cost ' 0
Past Service Cost 2.014,137
Current $ervice Cost 1530263
Curtailment Cost / (Credit} 0
|ssttiement Cost / (Credit} K
Benefits paid , 1]
[ Actaarial (gain)/ loss on obligations G \

!
{
:
{
X



“Table IV: Fair Value of Plan Assets

Tasle T Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair valiie of plan asset atthe beginning of year: )

Acquisition Adjustments

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Employers* Contributions

Bengfit Paid

Actuarial Gain /{10$5) on Plan Assets

Falrvalue of ;}lan assetat the beginning of year

Acquisition Adjustrénts

Actual return g plan assets

Employers’ Contributivits

Benefits Paid

Fair value of plan assets at the ;az’;d. of year

Ac"tuarial gain/{loss) for the year - Obligation

Actuarial (gain) /loss recognized in the year

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - Plan Assets NA
Tetal (gain) / loss for the year NA
NA

jure . h31, 2020
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 3,544,400 "
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the'end of the year 0
Funded Status ' (3.544.400}

0




;

laxch 31, 2020

" 1530263 -

Past Service Cost

Zorsigr

Interest Cost : |

0 .

|Expected Return on Plan Assets

{urtailment Cost / {Credit)

Setilement Cost/ (Credit)

Net actuarial {gain}/ legs recognized in the year

 Leave Em:ﬁshment

i

Discount Rate

March 332020

£.20% perannum

Rate of increase in Conipensagion levels

Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Not Applicabie-

Average future Setvice {in Years)

26,30 Years

Present Value of Chilgntion as af

Acquisition adjustment

Interest Cont

8

Past Sexvice Cost

1,309,466

Cuirrent Seéivice Cost

649,276

Curtailment Cost 7 {Credit)

Settlement Cost / {€redit)

Benets paid

Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligation:

Fair value of plafi #sset at the beginning of year

Acquisition Adjustients

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Employers’ Contribatisns

Benefit Paid

Actuarial Gain /(loss) on Plan Assets

SR I, WA S T
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Table IV: Fair Value of Plan Assets

. }Actual return on plan assets
[Employers' Contributions

T e

|
‘[Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustments o

; Benefits Paid )
[Fair value of plari assets at the end of year :
Funded Status - : L (1,958,694}

_ Bligation “NA
Actuarial {gain)/loss for the year- Flan Assets NA
Total {gain} / loss for the year ' NA.
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognlzed in the year NA_

Table Vi: The amount to bérecognized in Balasice Sheet angd Statements of Profit dnd Loss

i ) I

Present Value igat::on as atthe end of the year B
Fair Valtie'of Plan Assets as 4t the end of the year
Funded Status

Unrecognized Actuarial (gains) / losses

L

Table VIL Expense Recognized in Statement of Profitand Lois

Al Eigires i INR B

Current Service Cost . 649228

Past Service Cost _ 1309,466

Interest Cost I . 0

Expected Retirrn on Plan Assets H

Curtaflment Cost / {Credit) 8.
iSettlement Cost / {Credit) ' D

Net actuirial {gazn},! foss recognized in the year Q

xpe i P

Short-term employee benefits

Expense in respect of short-term benefits is recognized on the basis ofthe amount _
paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by th
employee. Contribution made towards superannuation fund (funded by paymenfay
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)

't Life Insurance Corporatzon of indxa] is charged to statement of profit 31’!{1 loss |

on accrual basis,

Cashand cash equivalents

| Cash and cash aquivalents in the balance sheet comg;rzse cash.at banks and on
hand. and short<térm dep031ts with an Orzgmal maturity of three montbs or less,
‘which arg subject to‘an. msxgmﬁcant risk 6f changes in value

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows,; ¢ash and cash eqm?a_lents consist
of unrestricted cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of dlitstanding
bank overdrafts as they are considered-an. mtegral part of the Company’s cash

-management.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions.are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal of
constructive) as-a result of a past event, itis pmtxab%e that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Cal__npany
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an

insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursemerit is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision
is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent lability is disclosed for:

»  Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the control of the Company, or:

» Present obligations arising from past events where it'is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the ebi;gat:on or a relzahia-
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

» Home Buyers of Project Urban Heies in Sector 70A and Urban Hemes 1l in
Sector 86 in.Gurgaon had filed a complaint with Anti Profiteering Authority.
Their complaint was based on their plea that input tax credit as per GS’!“ Act,
2017 as availed by the Developer should be passed on to them and Natiorial
Anti Profiteéring Authority (NAA) vide its order dated 18-09-2018 had.
directed usto refund Rs. 8.23 crores to the Customers,

' Aggrieved by the order of the NAA, we filed 2 Writ in Delhi High Court against

the Order of NAA. The court vide its order dated 20-11-2018 stayed the
implementation of the order-of NAA and ordered us to deposit a sum
5,11,60,450/- with NAA who will keep this amount in FDR until the ¢a%¢

e

1,\ +

éﬁartered \
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fil.

iv.

PYQJ& MiD

dec1de£i. ’Z’he order of the High Court was based on 6ur offer to the customers
dur‘lng proceeding thh NAA. '

* As per the instructions of the Hzgh Ceurt, we have depaszt%d a sum of
Rs5,11,60 450/~ vide DD No, 821486 dated 07-12-2018 in favour of’
Directorate General 'of Anti Profi teermg

Contz;agent assets are neither recogmzeci nor disclosed except when realization of

income is virtually certain, related asset is dlscleseci

1) Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net- praﬁt or loss forthe
period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by -
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted- average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is

-adjusted for events such as bonusissue, bonus elementina rightsissue, share split
‘and reverse share split {cons¢lidation of shares) that have changed the number of

equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnmgs per share is same as basis earning per share reason being there
is no dilutive potential equity shares.

Only those creditors are considered as 'MSME, which confirmed their
registration under MSME Development Act, 2006.

2. Employee Benefit Cost includes director’s remuneration on account of
salary Rs. 4,80,00,000/- {Previous Year Rs.3,00,00,000/-)

Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans
have been taken at their book value subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

_ Payments to Auditors:
Auditors Remuneration 2019-20 2018-19
Audit Fees ) _
(includes statutory Audit Fees and 16,00,000 7.50,000
Tax Audit Fees)
Total 10,00,0600




v Loans and Advanm are considered good in respect of Which company does
not h@l{i any security other than the personal gnaranzee of persons,.

Vi Advance 10 others mcludes advances . .concerns in which directors are

interested: _ :
Namé of Concern Curram Year '?i‘evious Year
_ - Closing Balance Closing ] Raiance
NA WA NA
vii.  Related party disclosure
Dinesh Kumar Direstor
Brahm Dutt Director
(1) Subsidiaries _ _
Name of Subsidiary Nature Date of
acquisition %
Vibhor Home Developers - Private | Wholly  owned | 21/09/2015 |
Limited subsidiary ]
Finian [Estates. Developers _Private. 7@%’&9!{;} owned 12/10/2018: :
Limited subsidiary
_ {Figure in Rs.}
‘Transactions during the year
Current Year Previous year
Key Subsidiary Conrern | ¥ey Management Subsidlary Concerns
Minazement Compan}; s under Personneéd Camy
Particulars Personnel - -Common
: manage
‘ment
S
P




o A

| 11.03,64,000.00 1661093802
T306,417.00 20,8283 8{) _
_ Repaltl S _
| Purchases _ .
| Advances Given F56,07,268 o, ;le 08, 615 ;
Advances o
received back’ 284046413 11.75,11,157
Satary e S S o
- 4,80,00,000 26000000
ot mmgmmd _____________________________________________ S . .
towards tfr. of
‘development 1096,72,683
vights {Cost)
— R . SRR N N N
Cther fncome 5,00,000
tereston | e oo b
unsecured 357.10,565
i bLeans
| (ncomey | o S S I S P
__________ V) Outstanding Balances e
Current Year Prevmus ycar
Key Subsidiar | Concerns Key | Subsidi Com:ems
Managem | y under | Managem ary under |
Particulars ent | Company | Common ent Compan | Commbn
Personne] | managem | Personnel ¥ mangge
ent - ment
i Oammdvances 1314613 157,096
Taken ...................... . . e
: ) 44,73,01 - R 53,29,12,18
z‘mcsli ﬁ"’a"“ 132500000 | >HTE0I6 1 0000 13,25,00,000 1,50,00,000

viii.

Other income includes Rs. 97,37 30602
R¢ 51,50 692/

/- on account of interest on FDR.(P.Y.




PYRAMID

7184000 - 4,45,609.37

'Totazl
B} Deferred Tax Assets‘ -

[ Deferred tax asset fixed assels 19,71, 374 19, ~ 0.00

1 Dthers .. 0007 ...  pool
Total . . oo )
Net’ Deferred Tax habzimes/(assets) [ﬁ- {19,49,534.19) 4,45,609.37

I 8) .

%. Value of Im;wrts

Raw Material
Finished Goods

xi.  Expenditure in F'.oi‘-éig?z Currency

xil. ‘Earning in Foreign Exchange

Nil “Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

xiii. - Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged W?;iezfever necessary.

~Signature to notesi to xiii

In ternis of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

“For Wadhwa & Co.

Membmhj;; No. 091435
Registration No. 0218Z1N

Place:- Delhi
UDIN: 2109143 S5AAAARY3828

Date': -09:12.2020

FOR PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE
LIMITED

" DINESH KUMAR BRAHM DUTT

Director ~ Director
"DIN:02027576 DIN:02222053

J P GAUR
Chief Financial -;i}fﬁcer
PAN-AFSPG7729M

%
%
{
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CHARTERED .ACQQWANTS 3

INDEPENDENT AUDIT
To

_’Z’inem bers d

Report on the Andlt Dl‘ the Fmau;ciai Statemmﬁg

Oplm{m

We have audited the ﬁmmclal statements of Pyramid irzﬁ'atech g Lid “the. Qmpﬁny”), which

comprise the:balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, the statement of profit @gé loss and statemerit of L L
cash flows for the year then ended, andinotes to the stand alone financial statements; mcmdmg &

sumumigry of s;gmﬁc&lii&ecountmg%mimes and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expl
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information r@qu;{ed by the Compan ies Act, 2013
{The'Act) in the manner 50 reqmred and give atrue and fair view'in conformity with the aceounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of afiairs of the Company h31, 2020,
the profit-and its cash flews for the yearended on that date. -

Basis Tor Opinion |
We conduicted our andit sswith the Standards on Auditing/(SAs) sp fied linder section
143(10) of the: Coripanies Acgz{):{-- “Our respousibﬂitles under those Stand&&jé&are further dgse&%ed
in the Auditpy's Respons:ﬁifiﬁes for the Audirof the Fmantzm? Statements séetion of ORF FEP :

ent of the Company i in accordance with the: Céde of Ethies issued by

unts with the ethical reqmremeﬁiﬁ%hat are relevar

of’ﬁle fi nancial sia‘tements e _fﬁe provisions of the Companies A¢t, 2013 andthie Rules ther
_ ' i G | oidance with these require

Code of; Ethlcs We believe that the. az,zdzt evidence we %xaye obtamed issufficient an{i

provide a basis for our audit opinion.

__ the
priate to

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in ot professional iv ofr significance in
our audit of the standaloné financial statements fo the ﬁnanefé}' ‘year ended. 31 March 2020. T hese
matters werg-addressed in the context of Qﬁ < la ] .ndaleme financial statg;nents as a whole

"‘anatmns givento us, the

%nstttute of

0 our au.d;,t_




g .
;

“and in __
eac«h iatter be!cw, our desmptzon of how our auézzaddressed the matferds prov:ded ;gﬁaﬁ; context. “q

We havc detérm ined the matlers desg

stour audztp;‘aeedures perfarméd to address the matter below, pm' e

‘Revenue Recop

'ng our: opmmn thereon and wc &o not pmwéc @ separate opzmoman these ma&ets For

our report. We. im?e fulfilled the ;gs?sonsabuilties desmb@é in the Aiz]:

;audit of the: standalone ﬁﬁmiai statements seci;;m of our rﬁporz including in wigfzd;l io thm;{"'

maters, :&ccordmgly, our dudit included theperfort
assessment of the nsks of material mlsstatement of the standalone fina
' ’Basxs for ouraudit Opm zc.

on the amompanymgz&aadalone f naaeé&i ‘statements.

Key Audit: ,%Eéafters . _ H@fw our Aud:t addressed the Kcy Auﬁmr

nition for-real estate Projects:

Measurement of* m&ue recorded over time | Our audit: p;‘;)cedures on. revezwe recognzi;m; ;5 .
which is dep:ndent on the-estimates of the m&iuéed the fol!ownn& .
costs to complete ' :

Revenue  recognition  from  projects | s Evaliating that' ‘the Company’s |
represents & Sigmﬁcant portion of the total revenue  recognition unting
revenues of the company: policies ate in line wi

| | ' accounting ;

apphcatmn w cuslomer contracts
mclum konsistent application.

| the estimate of the balance goststo complete;

‘Revenug fecognition from projects invoives .
significdnt estimages félated to mgasureément
of costs to complete the projects: Revenue
drom  Project s recorded based on
'management’s assessment of the work
completed, c.r}s%x,ﬂnpurrad, az;_t%,_ggggmed and

_ 'mlo mth w&fvmer
' mvozees zﬁs&d and ca%iectwns from

".for vanan%

m@%rmg lhto .
Claims, Litigations and Contingencies: (as described int note (k) to1 standaione finar

statements}

Ncial

The Cam?an}' is having a few oagamg " Our audit proméures mci_____'
u ns, court and other legat pra¢

o Wi xmderstood | mmggemem 's
procesg. relating to the identification
and impact 5 of claims,

ﬁna&c:al unpact zf the potentia ' huganons angd pencies, :

were to materialize. o o Analysed resp obtained from:

__the legal advisors.

e g

L
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| cutfow of

- proceedmgs

legal conrisél opinion.
information on the . legal sta

Cons {
nggﬁagement of whether and how mgc&

10"

%,

- |provide and / or disclose. for such

con‘tiagwmes involves slgmf' icant

dudit matter.

snent and es‘glm@i&é;&, ihe sﬁme has be;:a} -

-.;e;“ng the deterfnination by ﬁi@ R

 We haye read ti:ga' "ljmnutes of

| Assessb%gthe carrying valu

finaricial statements)

je of inventory (as described in nate _ﬁ.i_.\.:'s"

) the standalone: |

The _-_':"ﬁi:jjany’s inventory fmmpnse of
ongoing and completed real estate projects,

1 tifi-launched  projects and _é&’?é?dpméni

rights.
As at 31 March 2020: the carrying values-of
mventorze& amounts to Rs.2 010,,,&?% 789.82

The Enveni&%es are carried at the lower of the

| cost and. jtet realizable value (‘NRV’). The

detetpiination of the NR‘V involves estimates.
‘based on px:evalilng market é&&émons,
-current prices and expected date of
ccmmeﬂcement aﬁé _ cé&mpietlon of !I‘%

Our. aﬁdfﬁ‘ proaeéam&? testmg m@f"’_j_eﬁ |

arong others:.

»*

resgeé@t' o'llﬁvenwm,
+ We understood and revzew&é tite

management’s
methodology

NRV of the: 'I?entbnes, .

» We have’ tested the NRV
inventoties to its carr?mg value n

 books on sample basis;

. Where tlze ..Company “involved

_'We.obtamed and read
report used by the m

speclaéﬁt ‘“"'ﬂf\fed .In i
of valuation..




!

18 subs:d:anes jomt ventures.

} mvestmem hy-?

Jjudgement, the same has been Goiis
kéy audit m_ﬂ’ﬁer. :

As at 31 March 2020, the 4

there are any indicators:of tf
mferencé to the. “réquirements un"
impairment of‘Assets”

Consrdm:xg the impairmer
invoives significant

L Weassessedthe :

methodology
: recoverabl&

c&mﬁgtence and objeciwuy of ‘the |
~ ipanagement. specialist invoived in
determination of valugtion

in beeiis
e Made inquiries
zmderstand ke

as&ampilons used: by thc maaagement

soialists. "We reviewed the

dlsciosures made in the Afinancial
staternents regardifg
investniénts. '

¢ for the i 1mpamnent N o
among’ @fhers, Ihe._fs

such-i -

h ERelatefi party transaetions (as desoribed in note {v«z%}{ﬁ) to zhg %tﬁaud:ted Financial

statements)

’gke company "has undertaken ‘transactions
| -with it’s related parties in the ordinary course |

or business at arm’s leapth. These includé
transaction in the nature of i mmnems and
Ioans? e, as M@s@d in note ia ‘the
standalone financial statements,

following.

Our  proce

» Obtained and read the company $
pohcles processes and proces
respective 8f  identifying related
parties, oblaining approval; fecording
and disclosure of d party

O




with mtated partzes
f-comp}zaﬁces '
trandactions gy
. respeclivc r__:?i)fes to the ﬁn ncna[ statemem
a has been identified as key audit mjanz

e :__ ments m&x:&ifor S R&pprt Thereon”

The Co;zgpany s Boafr'd of Dnrec:;ors ;s‘ responsihie\__f _'”'g‘ﬁz‘é other 'info’ftﬁation,_]

In’connection with our audit of the '_ O "'e financial S’Eatemcnﬁ&,m respans;b\&iity is to resd the
‘other information and, in doing s, coisider whether the other infotmation is maferially inconsistent
with the fi nansial statemmas-ag ur know obtained inthe audit or.ot
materially. misstated

The Board’s Reportisnot made gvals
to report in thigregard.

le to us at the date of this, siditor's Repost: We have nothing

Rospo_ !

. .gl\"e a.m and falr. Wew of the ﬁn s
-'-Compa;;y m accordaaeg With 1

R,



':esumaies ﬁh& are reasonable_azld prudent and desig

;_ :gwe a true &&é

- The Board af D;rectors #re m rgsgons;ble for Werscﬁmg t%;ez S

iy lmpiementanon a,nd mmtemce of adequaie :

of the accounszgag- oy

to ilcguzéate the Compaﬁy

process.

Aadﬁa?’s Respa;:sibﬁltles for the Audit of the Standa!exzﬁ?’mancmi

Our ob;emves are to obtain rei :.'_'__ﬁ___,'.nable assurance sh |
are free from material. missiatement Wheik -_ .\;_.fo fraud or mr, and %mw audxtor 3 W
that includes opt-opinion. Reasonal

that an aud‘;% conducted in

&eaggregaze, tw could reasonabiy be expected to mﬁacnt:e the
ot the basis ef“ these financial statements. :

As pait of an audit in gécordance with ‘SAs, wWe exercise: ;;rofessxonal 3ud$neut and mamam
professional skeptzgz@gx ‘throughout the gudit. We also: )

o Identily and assess the risks of material m:&&&ment of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or errer, design and perform and ‘procedures’ PeSpoOnsive: w“%flose risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient-and appropria@e 16 provide a-basis for our epinjon. The risk
of not-detecting a material Misstatement resulting from friud is hlghcr atifor one rcsuitmg
ﬁm ‘error, s ﬁ@& may involve collusion, - forgczy, entional  omissions,

' s; or the ovetride of internal control. ;

¢ Obtain 4n understanding of intenal control relevant to the: '"'it in order to é?%ign audit o
procedures that are appropriate in the: czrcumstance& Under section. [4303)(i) of the

Compamcs A@i, 4013, we mﬁ&ﬁmsponsnble for &xpressmg our-gpirion on whctiwr the

effa&f%n&ss of swg; >

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accountmg poic
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

. Whether th%ﬁ“m°1ﬂ statements as a whaée; 1

¢ decisions of usgrstaken - f




}

-scope and, tirmng of the aud;z azgé’ mgﬁ ificant audit findings, including any mgn’

* or, if such dzsclosums are’ madequaiea'-%:md’fy our-gpinion. Out fons are based on

the“&udlt e 'dm obtained u .3té of pur amintor s repg

. _:Evaluate the overaﬁ Mentatlon szmcture dnd cﬁﬁ%@ﬁﬁf of the fi nancial sfatcmentg, in{ﬁudm g
© the d;sclosures and whether the f'nancza! stateme

mth governance pegarding, among other m

mtemai control that we. identify during out \audlt

ethical wgififéments regardi 'dependemﬁ; and to commun e wi 3
other iitiers that may reasonably be theiight to bear on. oy independmce, »‘3%2. Where apgliea’ble

related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those.char

that were of most: significance in theaudit of Lhe f' nancial statements of the current period-and are )
unless law or

therefore the key audit matters. ' We describe these matters in. our auditor’s
reguiatien precludes public &1sclosura about the matter or when, in extremel yrate Circumstances, we

zxf domg ELH Wc)uld reasonably be expecteé 0. Qﬁt\&étgh the public mteresx beaet' ts of such
communitation,

Report oR th&‘Legal and Regu!
1. As required by the Compames (Auditor®

tory Requirements
) Order, 2016 (“the Order?), issued by the Central

Governmient of Indi -m terms of sub-sectioh (11) of section 143 of the Companies Acty 2013, we _

give in the “Aj nght'on the matters specified in paragraphs Jand 4 aﬁﬁe Order, to

the extent appiicﬁble
2. Asié%quired-by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and. ‘ohtained all the information and e¢xpianations which w the hest of our
knowiédge and beizaf weie niecessary for'the purposes of oiir audit. .

£bj'In our opinion, proper books. of account as required by law hava been fcept by the Cam y SO
far as it appears from our exarmnatlon of those books.

© The B@lance S%fec?, ﬁw Statemeni of ?wﬁt and Loss, and t?w”’(lash Fiow Sfaie:nmt dealt with by
this Repott are in : it with the books of account.

(d) iﬁ dur opmlon, the aforesaid s%aaéaione ﬁnanclal statements compiy with; ;éw_ Accounting

s (Accounts)

Fi!fies, 20}4

owever, future events or e i

its reprcsmtihe underiymg iransactions -

| ed with govemance, we c&etennme those mazms o

R U

I



- __52” tot-his répaxi.
'(g) Witﬁ res;peét lo the cher mazms to be mciuded in the Audixm‘

its fmafic:ai statements - i{e‘f& the (k) to: the fi nancaa[ siatements

ii. The Compay

did not have any longsterm conirats
vere any material foreseeable losses.

..zn_cludmg

-

iii.  ‘There has been no delay in transferting:
Education and Protection ?nnﬁ by the Company

'{Membersh% ‘No. 091435)

Place: New Delhi -
Date: 9.12.2620 '
UDiN,,, 21091435AAAABY3828

mounts requzr@é“ ‘fbe transferred to the lnvestor_.-’* ]




the Company and’ the na!:m’e 0 ;iis assets. No mafenai dts&*epahcl
- verification. - :

- Inventories reg
S the basm ofc

are informed that'. b

anies Act, 2013, We
ch loan during the year

ction of our

R PO R e v




panies; i 9_,~i§artles isted m: the ..
.rﬁgister mamtameé anéer secuon iﬁ?”__ "the Companies Agt 21 wh:eh are overdue for
._._more Lhagxwf_ days S T _

5 _ osits within iim}meanmg 0 sé@ﬁons 73107
Act and the Gmyga‘ies (Acceptatzce @i‘ eposits) Rules, 2{};:%«(@5 &
the provisiotis of clause 3(v) of the order awmt applicabie:

W&fzave bf‘?adijj,revxewed the baok o

oot however maée a detalleé l_.a».f jitiination of thes,ame

a. Undlspwaﬁ*&atutmy dues including pmv‘ident fund,, mployees state 1nsuranca, ;mm&
tax,, sa!es—tax s&mce—iax duty Qf custom duty vgiae added tax, goods ané chs tax,

_ ¢ added tax, goodsa&dservicestax cess an

'd}ues Wem“dmgs althe Year end, for & petiod of miore than six smhths from
became payable. The prtwismns relating to duty of ex@zscare not applicabls

company. P

c. According to the: tecords of the company, thg dues of mmm saies-m serv:ce-
t&&éﬁt}rﬁf custom, vak@x@dded tax, goods an
dispuite, ‘are as fnllow, " \




S taute

| Anti _

Hgon the audit prmdures errmed fe@@ the purpise of teportmg the true arzd Fatrview
) of the financial statements and according to-the information and expiananons given by'the

We mport that no fraud by the compeny or no ﬁ'alzé on the company by the




rvient The_C{)fnpany _has.
s or fully or partly

“not made any preferent:a? éiliot ent
convertible debentures durmg the }!

Prop

PR —— —



O e

Repefi on the Interns} F;nanc:al Controts Oyer: £ manc:al Reportmg under Ciaigm (1) of Sab-sacuon e
~3.0f Section 1430f he Companies Act; 2013 {“the _&ct”) L

We have audﬁed the mtemai_fmmaf controls over: f‘iﬁﬁn{:}al repﬁf{iﬁg zsf’ Pyramzd iniratech Prxv&te-: _
Y s dif of the financial

fation énd m@;ntenance of adegug{g-
y. for ensuring:the:orderly and efﬁmnt

_ conduct ef its busmess, mc&&éing a&]erence to commy .s policies, the safeguarding of'% mmts the

Auditor’s Responsibility

40 ‘opinion op the Campany's internal financial controfsover financial

repoﬁmg based on ;?_sz* amﬁ:t We conducted m&g&zt in accordgﬂ@e with the (}u idance Note on A@ﬁ%ﬁ

of the Act, to the extent aﬁahcab?e to an audit of mtamai f nancial conh'ols Those Standar s and the

Guidanice Note requiresthat we comply with ethical requirements and plan.and; s the auditte E

obtain reasenable assurance -about whether adequate internal financh ‘controls over financial -
reporting was established. and maintained md:sz such controls eperated effectively fir:all material -

respects.

Out gudit involves peg

:fmancmi contwi& ‘&;?s%cm over f' nancwi 5y _mg and thezr one

ing effeehvmms Our audzf of

fnﬁncial Controlsf-‘ wer ﬁnancial eH0}
testing and evaluating the design ¢

iing procedures_t@-@%ﬁ%n audit ewde%@a&at the aéequacy-af’%he internal.




We beheve that the: auﬁit evxdence wa have chtazncd is suffi cégf%t ztnd appropnate toprovﬁe a hasts._ o o

r.financial reporng

for our, audjt opinion on the Cﬁmpany’s intermnal fmanczal coiitrols systenrove

Meanmg of Internal Financial. {Zfamrols over Fmazzexai "chortmg wi mference to these. .

Finaneial Statements

: _.ﬁ§ mm% Gvier ﬁnancml rcpertmg isa p
_ reasonable assurance:yogarding the reliability of financial reporting, and
- statements for externa purposes in accordance with generally-
c&mgany s internal ﬁnam;ai control over financial rcpcmﬁg ine

- that

1) Pertain to the mamtenanf;e_,af z‘&ords that, in reasonable. detall :
transactions and dxspos:tmns of the assets. of the company;

SORADIE: negessary to permzt preparation of
11&&";6%&1 statements in accordance with generally accepted aﬁeountmg principles; #rid that receipts

| acquzsmon, use, or dlsposm{m of the company S asse;s ﬁia{ could hav,ﬁ a. : 'effect on the

fi nammi statements.

‘hiherent Limitations 0f Internal Financial Confrols Over Financial Rej

ing; mcludmg

Because of the inherent limitations of. internal financial controls.over financial re or

the possibility of collusion or improper management overrids. of controls, m&@ﬁa}aﬁsstatemcms due.

to érror or fraud anay occur and not. be
ﬁnancial Wﬁ’éis aver ﬁnanctai

cted. Also, pro;ecum-gf any evaiuatwn o!' &%ze internal

wdes those po!im , .:prooedures :

and fairly reflect tj-;g g

authorisations of

PR p——




Opinion

In our op%mon, to the best of opr infors d 8écordmg to the £
Coimpany has, in alI m terial deduate internal :f;iz_;_g;l'
' zal comrols aver f nancml

were operagmg aﬁ*eenvely as

iy,
FCA Sushll ¥
Prop.
{Memb@rship No. 091435)

UDIN 218&;&3 A 3

ivén to us, the - |
fols system over fingncial

%
¢
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Assessment Year

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
T 201920

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 {SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
ITR4 ,ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 filed and verified electronically]

'PYRAM]_D INFRATECH PR]VATE: LIMITED : ) ) ) MECPSSO]B
E * Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village
= T T 0 "
z 38.GF
; & H-38,GF, Form Number. ITR-6
= .
g E Roadi’StréetfPost Office Aréa!Locglity
[4e]
= ot M2K WHITE HOUSE
o i
E ; E Status  Pvt Company
i - - -
O 2 Zl  Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Filed u/s
-
£% | Gurgaon HARYANA
2 . 122001 139(1)-On or before duc date
=
-9

Assessing Officer Details (Ward/Circle) [CIRCLE 3(1) GURGAON

e-filing Acknowledgement Number ‘241722461311019 |

1 | Gross total income Ll i 1 73174822
2 | Total Deductions under Chapter-VE-A 2 125500
3 | Total Tncome 3 73049320
g 3a| Deemed Total Income under AMT/MAT ) 3a 63294037
= PR
g g - 3b| Current Year loss, if any - . Jb 0
= v -
= 4 | Net tax payable _ _ ) 4 20322321
= T
g " Interest and Fee Payable : 5 2278602
=
: = Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6 22600923
|2
= ) Adv T: ’
; % 7 | Taxes Paid ! hkina ax. 7 -
g b TDS 7b 2856376
¢ TCS 7c 5300
d  Seif Assessment Tax 7d 19740000
¢  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7¢c +7d) Te 22601676
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) ] 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 750
Agricult
10 | Exempt Income gricyre 10
Others

Income Tax Retun submitted electronically on 31-10-2019 16:27:16  from TP address _180.151.95.188 and veritied by

DINESH KUMAR having PAN _BMEPSOTICE  on  31-10-2019 16:27:16 from IP address

180.151.95.188  ysing Digital Signature Certificate (DSC)

DSC detait 2442824948117428120CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=Sub-CA,0=8ify Technologies Limited,C=IN
S

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Name of Assessee
Address '
E-Mail

‘Status

Ward

PAN

Residential Status
Nature of Business

Method of Accounting
A.O. Code

GSTIN No.

Filing Status

Return Filed On

Last Year Return Filed On
Bank Name

Tele:

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D) 68024130
Profit as per Profit and Loss alc _ : 63294037
Donation ufs 37 251000
DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT 45307733
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX : ' 1882665
Disallowance U/s 40(a)(ia) ' 225000
LWF PAYABLE - 22150
BONUS PAYABLE 125734
Total 111108319
Less:
Interest income 5150692
Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 37933497
43084189
68024130

Income from Other Sources {Chapter IV F) 5150692
Interest on F.D.R. 10216881
Less:
LESS: INTEREST CAPITALIZED 5066189

5066189

5150692
Gross Total Income 73174822

' PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

H-38,GF, M2K WHITE HOUSE,Gurgaon, HARYANA, 122001
ACCOUNTS@PYRAMIDINFRATECH.COM

~ Company{(Domestic) ' Assessment Year 2019-2020
© CIRCLE 3(1) GURGAON () Year Ended - 31.3.2019

AAECPS8801B - Incorporation Date . '17.(1-1!2008
 Resident

-~ REAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES Developlng and sub dnndlng real

estate into Iots(07003)

+ Mercantile

NWR-C-107-01

0BAAECP8801B1ZS

Original

311072019 : Acknowledgement No.: 241722461311019
31/10/2018 ' Serial No.: o 362014681311018

Oriental Bank of Commerce, SECTOR-32 GURUGRAM ,MICR:110022188,
AIC NO:12371131000760 ,Type: Current ,IFSC: ORBC0101237

- Mob:9811000483

Computation of Total Income

Less: Deductions (Chapter VI-A)

u/s 80 G Donation

Restricted According to Income(50%) 251000



NAME OF ASSESSEE PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED AY.2019-2020 PAN : AAECP8801B

Details of Depreciation

Code :001 .
Eligible Deduction | 125500 o
. ’ _ 125500
Total Income - 73049322
Round off u/s 288 A 73049320
Calculation for Mat _ . 63294037
Profit as per part I!.and HI of Schedule V! 45319880 ‘
Add:
- Income Tax ufs 40(a)(ii) - 20322321
Total 65642201
Less:
Deferred Tax Assets ' : 2348164
2348164
63294037
Tax calculated @ 18.5% on Book Profit is Rs, 11709397
Tax Due @ 25% (Turnover for Fin. Year 18262330
2016-17 is less than 250 Crore)
Surcharge @ 7.0% 1278363
- 19540693
Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00% 781628
20322321
T.D.S/T.CS 2861676
17460645
Interest u/s 234 A/B/C 2278602
19739247
Round off u/s 288B 19739250
Deposit u/s 140A 19740000
Refundable (Round off u/s 288B) 750
Interest Charged (Rs.}) T.D.8./ T.C.S. From {Rs.)
ufs 234A (1 Month) 174606 Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 2856376
ufs 2348 (7 Month) 1222242 T.C.S.{as per Annexure) 5300
ufs 234C 881754
(78570+235716+392862+17460
6
I:ﬂerest calculated upto October,2019, Due Date for filing of Return September 30, 2019
Due date extended to 31/10/2019 F.NO.225/157/2019/TAIl DT. 27.09.2019
As per notification, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A, has not been extended.
Prepaid taxes {Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:30 Oct 2019
Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
1 6390340  31/10/2019 02642 ICICI BANK LTD. Uttam Nagar 8900000
2 6390340  31/10/2019 02809 ICICI BANK LTD. Uttam Nagar 9840000
Total 19740000

Page 2



NAME OF ASSESSEE : PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED AY.2019-2020 PAN : AAECPB801B
Code 001

Particulars * " Rate Opening  More Less Total Salkes Sales  Balance Depraciation =~ WDV
S : Than 180 Than 180 - Less Than : (Short Gain)  Closing
) Days ~ Days _ 180 days ) - ]
PLANT AND o 15% 22030596 1169164 1723759 24923520 e 0 24923520 36092460 213142740
MACHINARY _ - 2 -7 1 0 _ . : 0 . -
Computer 40% - 1567705 594678 1459521 3621904 0 0 - 3621904 1166857 2465047
Furniture : -10% __ 4891441 225428 3440864 8566733 0 0 8568733 684180 7882553 .
Total . 22676510 1251175 2214697 26142383 0 0 26142383 37933497 223490340
8 . 3 6 7 . 7 :
Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:30 Oct 2019} .
S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction Amount Paidicredited Total Tax Amount out of (5)
AIC No. of the deducted claimed for this year
deductor
1 ASHWANI KUMAR . RTKA12674E 36603750 1834688 1834688
2 KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MUMKO013234 10216861 1021688 . ' 021688
TOTAL _ 46910631 2856376 2856376
Head wise Summary on Income and TDS thereon
Head Section Amount As per L ocation of Income for TDS
Paid/Credited As Computation Comparison
per 26AS
Business 194H 36693750 900846970 (Total of Sales/ Gross 1834688
receipts of business and
Gross receipts from
Profession in Trading
Account + Total of other
income } in profit & Loss
Ade 1900846970
Other Sources 194A 10216881 10216881 Interest Income: 10216881 1021688
Total 46910631 911063851 ' 2856376

Details of T.C.5.(26 AS import Date:30 Oct 2018)

S.No Name of the Collector Tax Deduction and Tax Total tax collectad Amount out of (4}
Collection Account - claimed during the year
Number of the Collector
1 OFFICE OF ASSTTMINING ENGINEER GURGAON RTKQO0E97E ' 5300 5300
TOTAL 5300 5300
GST Turnover Detail
S.NO. GSTIN Turnover
1 06AAECPS8801B1ZS 167879668
TOTAL 167879668

Interest Calculation uls 234C

5. No. Instaliment Period Total Tax Due To Be To Be Deposit Remalning Tax Int Rate Interest
Deposited  Deposited Amount Due{Round off In {In %)
{In %} {In Amount) 100 Rs.}

1. First {Up to June) 17460645 15.00 2618097 1] 2619000 3 78570
2, Second (Up to Sep) 17460845 45.00 7857290 0 7857200 3 235716
3. Third {Up tc Bec) 17460645 75.00 13005484 0 13095400 3 392882
4. Fourth {Up to March} 17460545 100,00 17460845 0 17460600 1 174606

Total ’ 8831754

Interest Calculation u/s 2348
Interest ufs 234C - 881754

Page 3



NAME OF ASSESSEE : PYRAMID I.NFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

AY.2019-2020° PAN : AAECP8801B -

Code :001 .
S. No. Month Printipal Int. 234B Int. 234A/F Deposit Int Adjusted _ Int Remain __Principal Adj
1 Apri-2018 17460645 174808, 0 0 ) 1056360 0
2 May-2019 17460645 174606 o 0 0 1230866 0
3 June-2019 - 17460645 174606 o 0 . 0 1405572 -0
4. July-2019 17460645 174606 .0 0 0 1580178 o .
5 . August-2019. 17460645 174606 Q 0 0 1754784 0
6 September-2019 17460845 174606 -0 0 _ g- 1929390 0
7 October-201¢ 17460645 174606 174606 19740000~ 2278602 .0 - 17461398
' Total ) 1222242 - 174608 )
Bank Account Detail
S. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
1 Crientat Bank of Commerce  SECTOR-32 GURUGRAM 12371131000760 110022188  ORBCO161237 Current(Primary)

u/s 80 G Donation Restricted According to Income{50%)

S.NO. PARTICULARS PAN of Donee AMOUNT

1 SUNIYE AAJAS0985Q 251000

TOTAL 251000
Signature

CompuTax ; 001 [PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED]

(DINESH KUMAR)

For PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE
LIMITED

Page 4



Shivalik Road, New Delhi-17
A e T A R _ Tel: 411-26677552/53
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS - ' - E-Mail:-sayujconsulting@gmail.com

WADHWA& CO.  22:0DAFats Panchsheel Park

-To

The Members of

Pyramid Infratech Pyl 1.id.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial staements of Pyramid Infratech Pvt. Ltd. (“the Company™). which
* comprize the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of profit and loss and statement of

cash Nows for the year then ended. and notes to the stand alone financial statements. including a

summary of significant accounting poticics and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and 10 the best of owr Inlormation and according o the explanations given to us, the
atoresaid standatone financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013
(The Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

o dar v

principles wenerally accepted in India. of the stawe of aftairs of the Company as at March 31. 2019, The

profit and its cash Hows Jor the yeab cinded on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audiling (SAs) specified under section
143010} of the Companies Act. 2013, Our respansibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in
the Audiror's Responsibilitios for the Audit of the Finanetal Siatements section of our reporl. We are
independent of the Company In accordance with the Code of Ehics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the {inancial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder. and we have
[ulfilled our other @thical responsibilitics in accordanee with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
: We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion,

Koy Audit Matters

Key audi matters are those matters that. in our professional judgement, were of most significance in ouy
audit of the sundatone Nnancial statements for the financial yvear ended 31 Madrch 2019, These matters
were addressed in the context of vur audil of the standulone lnancial statements as a whole and in
forming our opinjon thereon and we do not pravide 4 separite opinion on these matters. For cach maiter

helow, our deseription of how our audjl—@ﬂﬂréﬁw\ the matter is provided in that context.
/i ~JF

oy o = oo : s T e

s e e

iy



We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our

the standalone financial statements section of our repott, including in. refation to these matters.

of the risks of material mlssmun ent ol the standalone financial statements. The results of our aodit

accompanying standalone {Inancial statements.

Key Audit Matters How our Audit addressed the Key Audit

[
i
) nulter

Reveaue Recognition for real estate Projects:

Measurement ol revenue recorded over time | Our  audit plOLCdLII’Eb “on  revenue |
['which is dependent on the estimates of the | recognition included the tollowing: :

; costs lo complete

"‘llmmnv “that the Company's revenuc%

“Revenue :uuvmlmn from p; upu,ls ' |
. ' recognilion accounting policies are in line |

represents a signilicant portion of the ol e o~ g policies are in line .
D with the applivable accounting standards !

revenues of the company. and their application ta customer contracts

— including consistent application.

| Revenue recognition from projects involves |« For samplos selected during the  year,
veritying  the  underiying  documenis

P

!significant estimates related 1o measurement : o o L

i - comtracts  entered  inlo with  customer.

ol costs o ;‘iin“Jph:li." i pl'njCL'i:;. Ry enue : svatees aisad and colfections rom the

i dlrom Progect i recorded based  on CUNPINICTS. :
© o management’s assessment of the work . ¢ Review ofthe cosis o complele workings.
e ; o comparing the costs (0 complete wilh the
completed. costs incurred. and agerved and ! budgeted costs and inguiring into reasons |

| :

‘the estimate ol the balance costs 1o | for varfance. J

complete,

T Claims, 1. |tlgal:01|s and Lontmgcm‘us ({1:. described in note (K} 1o the standalone linancial.:

“The (_ompdm is hawng a fow nnuomg I " Our audil prou.duzcs included:

stalements) . . .i

litigations, court and other fegal proceedings |

s We understood  management’s  process |

before tax and regularily authoritics andi relating 10 the identification and impact |
courts.  which  could have  signilicant | analysis ol claims,  litigations  and :
!financial impact i the potential exposure | contingencies: |
; : «  Analyzed responses abtained trom the ieqal

were 1o materialize. adr isors.
i i o W have read the minmes of meetings of ¢
the Audit Commiitee and the Board of ¢
Directors of the Company related 0o noling
f ol stalus of material litigations: i
Cof cconomic resources based on legali * We  have  assessed  management’s |
: i assumptions  and  estimaies  related 10
|
!

| Management estimates the possible outflow

: counsel opinfon and available information . disclosures of contingent liabilities in the !

- on the legal stutus of the proceedings. Financial staements.

report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s-responsibilities for the audit of
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designated 1o respond to our assessmeni

procedures performed (o address the matter below. provide the basis fof, our audit opinion on the’




| entitiey amounts 10

judgement and estimation, the samg has
- been considered as key audif matter.

Consideting the determination by the
management of whether and how much. 1o
provide ~and / or disclose for  such

contingencies mvolves  significant

Assessing the carrying value of inventory ( as described

The Company’s
»ongoing and completed real estate projects. | among others:

! values of inventories amoeunts 1o

cost 1o complete projects and selling costs.

The ¢

in note (e)to the standalone |

{inancial statements)

un-launched  projects  and  devclopment w 4 and wased th .
LI ; ad and eve ace ,

rights. As at 31 March 2019 the carrying | Imficire? a::; d?;g(:ztfcs lnfadl“?:m?;i
t financial  statemems  with  respecl 1o

inventorios: :

« Weo  understood  and  reviewed  the
managemem’s process and methodology of :
using key assumptions for determination of |

The invenorics are carried at the lower of IS R B .

. ey | NRYV of the inveniories: ;
the cost and net reatizable value CNRVY). o Weo have tested the NRY of the inventorics |
The determination of the NRV involves | 1o its camying value in books on sample

. - ; basis, :
estimates  based on  prevailing  market _. . . -

i o ) = s Where the Company involved specialists o

©condiiions, current prices and cxpt‘ctcd date perform valuations. we also performad the

(ollowing procedures

of commencement and completion of the . o
= We obtained and read the valuation |

- project. the estimated future selling price. i report used by the management for |

_ determining the NRV: :
= W considercd the independence.
competence and ohjectivity of the :
specialist involved in
determination of valuation, ;

Considering significance ol the amount uf
carrying value of inventories in the Tinancial o
statements and  the  inmvolvement  of _' ' '
significant estimation and  Judgement m
such assessment of NRV. the same has been
considered as key audit mauer.

|
[ ..

joint venture and associate |

Assessing impairment of investments in subsidiary,
entities (as described in note (d) 1o the standalone financial statements)

Qur  procedures  in assessing  the

ompany has significant invesiments in
joinl  ventures  and ;. managemoents judgement for the impairment -
assessment included, among  others, the

its  subsidiarivs.
associates. As at 31 March 2019, the |
carrying values of Company’s investment in
its subsidiaries. joint veatures and associale "

following:
e Wo o assessed  (he  company’s saluation

wihiodology  applivd in determining -
s estment.




We olnained and fead the valuation report
_ used by the management for clt.u.rmmmg. :
Management reviews regularly whether the fair value {recoverable qmoum) of it’s
: o C T HVesiments. !
there are an_\-'-mdlcal_or*; of the investment by | we  considered  the. independence.
: ref‘crencc 1o the |Lqu:u,mmls under " competence  and  objectivity  of  the |
I lmpailmu]l of Assels™.- . mum“gajmc.ni_ _5}_')@013!}51 involved - in :- .
i . : . determination of valuation i
e We tested the fair value of the investment as |
mentioned {n the valuation repont 1o the .
carrying value in books i
s Made  inquired  with  management  to
understand key drivers af the cash flow ¢
forecast, discount rage ¢1c,
e Involved experts to review the assumplions

i
i
i
'
i
i
L]

! Constdering  the  impairment  assessment

Pinvolves  sipnificant  assumplions  and | - )

I . ! used by the management specialists. We !

judgement, the same has been considered as | reviewed lhe disclosures made in the |
. financial - statements  regarding  such

key audil matter.

n note (vn)(A) to the unaudited Financial |

Related | par‘r\ transactions {as described
statements) |

Our proceduresiesting  included  the

I ’ :
l mvestments.
i

I]k Lmﬂpdﬂ\ has undertaken transactions |
Cwith i°s relaled parties e the ordinan .iulfuwing,

- course or business at arm’s length, These |

¢  Obtained and read the company's policies,

! melude  transaction  in the  nature  of | processes and procedures in respective of
Dinvestments and loans. ¢ie. As disclosed in idemtifving  related  panies,  obtaining

approval.  recording  and  disclosure ol -
refated pany Lansactions. o
s Read minues ol shareholder mectings., |

; note 1o the standalone financi statements,

! board meetings and minutes of meeting of ¢
“ o o . ] -those charge with governance in-conngction :
Considering the stgnificance of transactions | with company's assessment of related party
with [-c[aled parlics and rcgu}ﬂlor'\: E lranlsamiu.m l’)i.,!}‘lg in the ordimlr)-‘ course O{E
compliances there on.  related  party businass al ann’s length . , 5

’ - o Tested. refated party transactions with the

transactions and it’s disclosure as set out in underlying contracts. confirmation letters |

and other supparting documents
_ . - - i +  Agreed the related  pamy  information
: has been identified as key audit manier. disclosed in the financial statement with the !
wnderlyving  supponing  documents, an 4 :
i __sumple basis.

respective notes 1o the financial statement |

We have determined that there are no other kc “audit matters 1o cammunicate in our rt,porl

Other Information |or another titie if appropriate, such as “Information Other than the Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon™| ’
The Company s Board of Directors i vesponsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information mncluded in the Board™s Report including Annexures to Board™s Report but
: does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. |

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion {hymg_?n

8] L:?‘\
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i connection with our dLIdIl of the standalone financial statements, our msponszbzlm is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether the mhm information is materially inconsistent with the
financtal stalements or our knowledye ohlazmd in the audit or otl1emlse appears to be materially

m isstated.

The Board's Report is not made available 1o us at the date of this Auditor's chon ‘v\e have nolhmg to

*

report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
glve a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

‘accounting Stendards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes

maintenance of adegquate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staiements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disciesing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unfess the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsibie for oversecing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Respunsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are (o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether duc 1o traud or error, and 1o issuc an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis ol these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
iﬂp cedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

v Idendity and assess the risks of m;ut-
fraud or crror. design and perfopfy
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evidence that is sulficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting n material misstatement resulting {rom fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal cantrol,

Obtain an understanding ol intcrnal coatrol reievant 1o the audit in- order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3X1) of the Companies
Act. 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intermal financial controfs system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and rclated disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence oblained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
arc inadequale. 10 modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
‘up 1o the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease 10 Continue ds 2 going congern,

Fyaluate the overadl prosentation, stractare and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the [inancial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner Lthat achieves [air presentation.,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned
scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit Dindings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audiL

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the mutters communicated with those charged with gosernance. we determine those maters that
were of most signiticance in the aadit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure aboutl the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances. we determine
that a mauter should not be communicaed in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pubiic interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms ol sub-section (11} of section 143 ol the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Anpexure 17 a statement on the matiers specificd in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, w the extent

applicable.




2. As required by Section 123{3}of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained ali the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. ' ‘
{b} in our opinian, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by-the Cdmpany so far
as it appears from our examination of those books. N ' ;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the boaoks of account.

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

{f} On the basis of the written representa'tioris received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
2" to this repart. :

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our infermation

and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Coimpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note (ki to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any materiol foreseeable losses.

il

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Jnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iit.

For Wadhwa & Co
Chartered Accpuniants

Signature
Wadhwa)
o {Prop.}

_('Membership No. 091435

Place: New Dethi
Date: 21.06.2014
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{a)

{b)
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6.

“Annexure-"i " 1o the independent Auditor’s Report*

(Referred fo in paragraph 1 under- ‘Report on other legal and reguiatory {eqmrements section
of our report to the members of Pyramid infratech Private leItEd of even date)

The Company has maimained proper records shiowing full particular, including quantitative details and siwation of
the fixed assets comprising of property, plam and equipmient and investiment properties.

All fixed assets comprising of propeny, Plant and equlpmum and investment properties ha\e rot been physically
verified by the management during the year but there is & regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard fo the size of the Company and Lhe nature of ils assets. No material discrepancics were

notided v such verification.

According to the information and expfunations yiven by the management, the iitle deeds of immavable properties
included in property plant and cquipment and investment propertics are held i the name of the Company.

[n our opinion. the managenient has condueted physical verification of inveniory at reasonable intervals during the
vear. excepl for inventon represented by developmunt rights. Invenmories represented by development rights have

been confirmed as at 37 March 2019 on the basis of cortificates obtained by the management. no material

discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification” confirmations except company’s project known as “Urban

Homes-1§ at sector 86. Gurugrant.

o Picee of Land mse. 5.2875 acres at village Badha, Known as sector 86, Gurugram, title deed for which are
stili is in the name of owners af land who sotd the land w the Company on which licence was obtained 1o

develop affordable group housing colony.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to companics, firms. or oiher parties eovered in the register maintained
tider section 189 of the Companies Act, 20130 In our apinion and according To the information and e\pianahons

given o us. 1he ferms and conditions of the grant of such foans are not prejudicial to the Company™s interest,

The Company has granted loans thar are re-pavakle on demand. 10 companies. tirms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 ol the companies Act, 2013, We are intormed that the company has nol
demanded repayment ol any such loan during the year and thus, there has been no default on the part of the parties

1o whom the money lias been fenl The payment vl inlerest bas heen regular,

There are na amioutts of Joans granted o companies. rms or others parties listed in the register mainlained under
section 189 af the Companics A, 2013 which are overdue for more than ninety days.

[n our opinion and according to the inlormation and explanations aiven o us, provisions of section 185 and 186 of

the Companics Act, 2013 in respect of [oans 1o directors including entities in which they are interested and in respect
of loans and advances given. investmenis made and, guaraniees and securitics given have been complied wilh by the

COmMparty.

The company has not accepted amy deposits within the meaning of sections 73 1o 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Aceeptance of Depasiis) Rules. 20014 qas amended). Accordingly. the provisions of ¢lause 3{v) af the order are not

appircabie,

We have broadhy reviewed the books ol account nuwintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the
Ceniral Government for the maintenance of cost reconds under section 148¢1) of the companies Act 2013, in relation
10 construction industry and are of the opmmn that prima facie. the specilied accouns and records have been made

and maintained. We hin e not, howey er, nmadeaadetatiod examination ol'the same,
1




Y,

. According to the information and explanationg

l..'ndispulca statutory does incuding provident furtd. employees state insurance, incone-tax, sales-tax, service-
tax. duty of custom. duty vaiue added 1ax. goods and services tax. oss and other statutary dues have genierally
been regutarly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.
The proy isipns relating 1o duty of excise are Dot applicable to the Company. - ' '

b. According to the informalion and explanations given to us. No disputed amounts payabie in respeet of provident

fund. employee” state insurance, income-tax. sales-tax, service-tax. duly of custom, duty velue added tax, goods
and sérvices tax. cess and other statwlory dues were omstanding. al the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became pavable. The provisions relating 1o duty of excise are not applicable 10 the

LML .
o Acc\lmli;\g tor the records of the coimpans. the dues of income-tas. sales-1ax. servicg-taxduty of custom, value
added tax. poods and services tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follow:
MNawre  of | Natere  of | Amount  {in | Amount paid { Period to | Forum where
Stawute dues | lakhs) under protest ; which  the | dispute s
(in lakhs) antount peading
relates
National | Amount. the | R Rs.511.00 | July, 2017 to | High Court
Anti . - benefit of ; September,
{ profitcering  © which  was ' 2018
Ageney allegedly not |
I passed 1w the
fCcustomers

in our opinion and according o the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not

defuulied in repavment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution. bank or dues o debentures holders. The -

Company did not have any cutstanding toans or borrowings due (0 government.

Aceording 1o the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has utilized 1he money
raised by way of temi loans Tor the purpose for which they were raised. According ta the information and
cxplanations given by the management, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offes/ further

public ofier {including debt instrumenis.)

Based upon the audit procedures performed Tor the purpose ol reporting the true and fair view of the financial
starements and according (o ihe information and explanations given by she management, we report that no fraud by
the compans or na Traud on the company by the officers and employecs ol the company has been notived or reported

during the year.

According 1o the mivrmation and exphaaions given by the manugement. the managerial remuneration has been
paid. provided in accordance with e vequisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
schedule Vo thw Companies Ags. 2013,

in wur upinian. the Company is not a Nidhi Company, Therefore. the provisions of clause 3(xii} of the order are not

applicable o the Company and henee not cemmented upon.

by the management. transactions with the related parties are in

compliance with section 177 and 188 of Calgp3 i Aty 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed

i the notes te the financia statements. u?sx g}@ptiuubft aceowting standards,

i




{4 According 16 the information and explanations given by th management . The Company has nat made any
preferential allotment or private placenwent of shares or fully. or party convertible debentures during the year.

b

Accarding to the information and explinations given by the managemoeni, the Company has not entered into any
Aan-cash lransactions with direciors or persons connecled with him as referred 1o in-section 192 of Companies Act,

20615,

16, According 1o the information and explanations given 1o us. the provisions of section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 are not applicable 0 the Company.

For: Wadhwa & Co.
‘Chartered Accountants

Sushil wadhwa
Prop.
Membership No. 091435

Place: New Delhi : .
Date: June 21, 2019
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Report on the internal Financial { on tmls Over I mtmmal RLPO!‘III]L under Clause (l} UI Sub section 3 of

Section 143 of the € nmpamu Act 2013 ("the Act™y

We have audited the inicm,a! financial contrals over financial reporting of Pyramid infratech Private

Limited (“the Company™} as of 3Ist"March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the  financial

statements ol' the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's R(.“s])l)l‘l‘sll)lllt\ for Internal Pm.lnual Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial Lontrois
based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the- design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls thal were operating cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adicrence to company’s polivies. the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and crrors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of rcliable linancial information. as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is Lo express an opinion on the Company s internal inancial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
nternal TFinancid Conirols Uver Financial Reperting (the ~Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accoumants of India and the Stundards on Auditing prescribed under Section [43(10) of the
Act. 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether dd(‘(.]LlcllC‘ internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures ;ﬁo obtain audil evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
finuncial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an undersianding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controt based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the Vinancial statenients. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls sysiem over financial reporting.

Meanring of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Financial
A compamy's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
in ac;egq- \\Ilh u.nmallx auccplgd acmuntmE pl’lm.!p]t?b A

|
i
Statements
statements lor external purposcs
company's internal tinancial control 0\?1 Imaﬂ‘
;
...... - - -
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(1)} Perain 10 the maintenance of records that, in reasonablé detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

{2) Provide reasonable assurance that trapsactions are recorded as necessary to permit prcparalioﬁ of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and

directors of the company: and

{3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of upauthorised acquisition,
use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of inernal [tnancial conlrols over financial reporting, including the
possibility ol collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstalements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal tinancial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over {inancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our epinion. to the hest of our inlormation and according o the explanations given 1o us, the
Company has. i all material respeets. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial comrols over Mnancial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31. 2019, based on the imernal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financtitl Contrels Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instituie of Chartered Accountants

of india

for Wadhwa & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.021821N)

Place: New Pelhi
Date; June 21, 2019
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- NOte_s to the Starida__lone Financial Statements

" PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE-LIMITED (“the Company”} is primarily engaged -
in the business of development of real estate especially Affordable Group Housing
Projects in Gurugram, Haryana. The operations of the company span all aspects
of real estate development, from the identification and acquisition of land, to
planning, execution, construction and marketing of projects. The company is a
Private Limited and incorporated under the provisions of companies Act
applicable in India. The registered office is situated at H-38, M2K White House,

Sec_tor-S’?, Gurugram- 122002, Haryana.

The standalone financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with
the resolhition of the board of directors on dated ...........

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The standalone Financial statements (“financial statement”) of the company have
been prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles {“Indian GAAP”) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Act {to the
extent notified). The financial statements have been prepared and presented
under the historical cost convention cn the accrual basis of accounting. The
management evaluates all the recently issued or revised Accounting Standards

on an ongoing basis.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further,
the standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis
except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities, which are measured at

fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies.

The financial statements are presented in Rupees, except when otherwise
indicated.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

+ Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

+ Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or




“*» (Cash or cash equivaient unless restncted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twélve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. -

A liability is current when:

* It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

* It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
* It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and tiabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents.

b) Fized Assets
Recognition and initial measurernent
All Fixed Asscts are stated at their cost of acquisition.

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization criteria are met and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended
use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

¢} Investment Properties

Investiment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or
both. Investment properties arc measured initially at their cast of acquisition, including
transaction costs. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the

purchase price.

d} Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries, partnershu: firms, joint
ventures and associates

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are stated
at cost as per relevant account standard. On disposal of investment, the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢} Inventories

* Land other than area transferred to constructed properties at the commencement of
construction are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes land
{including development rights and land under agreement to purchase) acquisition cost,
borrowing cost if criteria are met and other cost directly incurred to acquire such land.

>~




h) Taxes _

k)]

k)

Current income tax

Current income tax liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
taxation authorities. Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable
income for the reporting year and is computed in accordance with relevant tax
regulations. Current 'tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction eith, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT} is not required to be paid as tax payable as per normal
provisions of Income tax is higher than the tax payable as per MAT provisions.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liability is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and Habilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at

the reparting date.

Employee Benefits

Retirement Benefits
The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for

payment.

Gratuity
Provision for gratuity not made for the reporting per;od as none of employee is under
employment for 5 years or more. .

Short-term employee benefits
Expense in respect of short-term benefits is recognized on the basis of the ‘amount

paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.
Comntribution made towards superannuation fund (funded by payments to Life
Insurance Corporation of Indiaj is charged 1o statement of profit and loss on accrual

basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
unrestricted cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management,

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive] as a resuit of a past event, it is probable that an ocutfiow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Compang Meets
*- .
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some or ali of a provision to be reimbursed, for cxample under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is rcecognized as a separate asset, but only. when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in
the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Lability is disclosed for:
« * Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not whol]v

within the control of the Company, or
* Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate

of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

~» Home Bﬁyers of Project Urban Homes in Sector 70A and Urban Homes IT in
Authority(NAA) vide its order dated 18-09-2018 had directed us to refund Rs. 8.23
crores to the Customers.

* Aggrieved by the order of the NAA, we filed a Writ in Delhi High Court against
the Order of NAA. The court vide its order dated 20-11-2018 stayed the
implementation of the order of NAA and ordered us to deposit a sum of Rs.
5,11,60,450/ - with NAA who will keep this amount in FDR until the case is
decided. The order of the High Court was based on our offer to the customers

during proceeding with NAA.

* As per the instructions of the High Court, we have deposited a sum of
Rs.5,11,60,450/- vide DD No. 821486 dated 07-12-2018 in favour of Directorate

General of Anti Profiteering.

¢ Sector 86 in Gurgaon had filed a complaint with Anti Profiteering Authority. Their
complaint was based on their plea that Input tax credit as per GST Act, 2017 as
availed by the Developer should be passed on to them and National Anti

Profiteering

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when 'realization of
income is virtually certain, related asset is disclosed,
I} Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted-
average number of equity shares outstanding during the periad is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split and reverse share
split {consolidation of shares} that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources,

Diluted earnings per share is same as basis earning per share reason bezng there is
no dilutive potential equity shares.

T P T AP



i ' Only those creditors are considered as MSME, which confirmed theif regiétr_ati_en
under MSME Development Act, 2006. o

ii. ‘2. Employee Benefit Cost includes director’s remuneration on account of salaz{v
Rs. 3,00,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs.2,40,00,000/-)

i, Trade reccivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have
been taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

iv. Payments to Auditors:
Auditors Remuneration ' 2018-19 2017-18 -
Audit Fees 7,50,000 7,50,000
Total 7,50,000 7,500,000
V. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not

hold any security other than the personal guarantee of persons.

vi, Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested;
Name of Concern Current Year Previous Year
: Closing Balance Closing Balance
N.A N.A N.A
vii. Related party disclosure

{A} Related Parties and their Relationship

I Key Management Personnel
1. Dinesh Kumar, Director
2, Brahm Dutt, Director
3. Shashi Bhadoola, Company Secretary

{{1} Subsidiaries
1. Vibhor Home Developers Private Limited
2. Finian Estates Developers Private Limited

{1 Concerns under common management
1. Pyramid Infracreative Private Limited




Related Party Transaction

i
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- {vj '
- (Figure in Rs.)
Transactions during the year "
Currenl Year Previous year
Key Subsidiary Concerns under Key Subsidiary Concerns
Management Company Common Management Company under
Particulars Personnel management Personnel Common
. : managen:
ent
Loans/ Advance 16,61,09,380.20 - 40,30,52,952.80
Received
Loans/ Advances 20,82,283,80 - 35,96,78,923
Repaid
Purchases - o 44,43,75000
Advances Given - 440,21,08,615 26,38,22,94]
Advances received 11,751,157 4,95,06,000
back
Salary 3,00,00,000 . 2,46,00,000
(V) Qutstanding Balances _
Current Year Previous year
Key Subsidiary Concerns Key Subsidiary Concerns
Management Company under Management Company under
. Fersonnei Commen Personnel : Common
Farticulars
management marnagement
Loans/Advanc 53,29,12,181 4,33,76,02980 | 238334723 | 14,75,00,000
. 12,57,030 14,75,00,000 .
es Taken
viii. Giher income includes Rs, 51,50,692/- on account of interest on FDR {P.Y. Rs.22,54,728.09)
ix. Major components of Deferred tax
Particulars As af 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
(Rs) (Rs.)
A) Deferved Tax Liability -
Depreciation 4,45,609.37 27,93,773.09
Others 0.00 0.00
Tolal : 0.00 0.00
B) Deferred Tax Asscts
Deforred tax asset fived assets 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Net Deferred Tax liabilities/ {assets) (A-B) 445,609.37 27,93,773.09
x. Value of Imports
Raw Material Nil Nil
Finished Goods Nil Nil
xi. Expenditure in Foreign Currency  Nil Nil

e "




XH. Earning in Foreign Exchange

PYX:MID

NiI - Nil

XHL. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Signature to notes i to xiii

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For Sushil Wadhwa & Co.

{Sushil W
Proprietor -
Membership No. (91435 L H}
Registration No. 021821N

Place:- Delhi

Date; - 21/06/2019

FOR PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE

LIMITED
DINESH BRAHM DUTT
KUMAR ,

Director
Director

DIN : 02027576  DIN : 02222053

AR

R



PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
~ CIN.U45400HR2008FTC038509
. Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2019

Equity & Liabitities

|Shareholders Funds:- : _
{a) Share Capital 1 3350,00.000.00 3350,00,000.00
{b} Reserves & Surplus 2 1510,84,607.25 1092,78,253.00
Non- Current Liabilities
{a] Long Term Borrowing 3 6345,12,717.08 4590,29,201.28
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilities{Net) 3 4,45,600.37 27,93,773.09
Current Liabllities
{a} Short Term Borrowing 3 12,57,030.00 433,76,029.80
{b) Trade Payable 6 13353,12,654.21 3746,42,602 54
{c) Other Current Liabilities 7 37215,38,089.57 26743,23,894.52
{d} Shert Term Provisions 8 206,60,147.82 8,09,815.0¢
Assets

Nonp-Current Assets

{a} Fixed Assers

{i) Tangible Assels 9 2010,92,624.19 2117.41.629.51
{b) Non-Current Investments 1¢ 612,53,102.0C 537,53,102.00
{c} Other Non Current Assets 10(3 2655,07,449.87 1163,76,695.87
{d) Deffered Tax Assets [Net] - -

Current Assets

{a} Inventones 11 27569,76,376.61 18060,13,333.58
b} Trade Recievabie 12 1809,51,499,97 3908,02,080.61
{c) Cash & Cash Equivalents 13 2059,51,530.85 3449,53,337.93
{d) Short Term Leans & Advances 14 13262,87,271.82 11066,11,888.72

=

e s

i = 2 e = =1 =
gnificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Ac

St
counts fo

e e

an integral part of these financial statement

As per our Report of even date atinched

For Sushil Wadhwa & Co.

Sushil Wadhwa
Praprietor
Membership No.
Date - 21.06.2019
Place:- New Delhi

For Pyramid Rifratech Put. Lid.

IR

{Dinesh Kumar)
Director
(DIN-02027576}

Pt

{Brahm Duit]

Director

(DIN-02222053)

[ WS e

L

! Shasht Bhadoolu)
Company Secretary
{(PAN-BQWPBAS147E}

MMy 3393




PYRAMID INFRATECHEH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U45400fm008”0038509
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 3ist March 2019 '

CONRTINUING OPERATION
Revenue from Opcraﬁons{Net) 15 : 8946,31,023.53 24399 88 263 28
Other Income 16 62,15,945.50 | 45,38,783.97
Expensecs:-
{a) Purchases{Project Cost 17 16800,52,518.55 25170.58,421 93
{a) Changes in Inventories 18 {9509,62,443.02} {3091,09,258.03)
{b} Emplovee Benefit Expenses 19 438,51,239.00 360,66,535.00
{c} Finance Cost 20 92.79.412.00 10,75,346.00
{d} Depreciation & Amortizalion Expenses ) - -
{e)} Olher Expenses 21 552,92,605.15 173,52,800.13

Profit / (Loss) before tax

632,94,037.35

1714,83,202.22

Add/{Less|:- Deffered Tax Assets / Liabilities

23,48,163.72

(38.,89,077.50)

Less:- Provision For income Tax

(203,22,320.83)

[488,01,246.37)

Add/{Less):- Adjustment during the year

R s . 3 i

P

Earning Per Equzty Share(Nomlinal Value Per Share Rs 10)

(a; Basic

1.35

"3.55

(b) Dileted

1.356

3.55

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts forms

an integral part of these financial statement
As per our Report of even date attached

For 54

Sushil Wadhual
Proprietor
Membership No.
Date - 2]1.06.2013
Piace:- New: Delki

For Pyramid Infratech: Put. Lid.

[

{Dinesh Kumar } {Brahum Dutf}
Direcior Director
(DIN-Q2027576) {DIN-G2222053)

%a/shr Bhadeois

;,ur‘“”

Company Secretary
{PAN.-BOWPBS147E)

338y
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Note:- B Bhort Term Borrowings
GEEaa Nt
Loans Repeyble on Demand

R b o,

Unsecured Loans

{ij From Directors

{1} From Cthers

Noté-:a Trade Payabie

E== s = it = o

Trade Payable- Suppliers/Contractors due to MSMEs 9,54,308.00 16,17,910.00
Trade Payable- Suppliers/Contractors due to Other than MSMES 835,99,346.21 730,24,692.54
Trade Payable (Land) 489,59,000.00 3000,00,000.60

Note:- 7 Other Current Liabilitles

[a) Current Meturities of Long Term Borrowings

3729,25,846.04

1955,17,632.16

{b) Book Cverdraft

120,33,772.12

i{ciadvances Due for the portion for which palue has to

be given:

{ii For Affordable Housing at 70A Gurgaon, Haryana

8467.31,129.52

10232, 15,962 57

(ii) For Affordable Housing at 86 Gurgaen, Haryana

7434,64,599.30

8217,62,313.15

(it} For Affordable Housing at 67A Gurgaon, Harvana

14502,52,348.00

4664,41,370.00

{ivjOthers Advances 1142.60,000.00 342,00,000.00
fdl Advances receised from the Customers 19,13,163.00 -

[#} Govt Dues-: ) .
fi} Service Tax Payable - 323,70,203.00
(i) TDS Payable 150,85 568 41 132,04,286.00
{iii) Contribution to EPF/ESIC 3,50 583.00 2,54,114.00
{iv] VAT Payable . -
(v} GST Payable 11,92,801.10 517,35,927.56
{f} Application Money Recelved from Customers

(i) For Project at Sector G7A 5,88,129.00 224,08.430.00

{it) For Project Pyramid Elite

203,60,956.00

1312,79,182.00

fwil)Other Payvahle

{iif) Pyramid Fusion Homes
{1} For Other Pragjects 11,43,663.08 22,33,224.08
enses Pavable-:

{ilAudit Fees Payable 20,81,600.00 13,31,600.00

(i) Electricity Expenses Payahle - -

(il}Filing Fees Payahle 91,600.00 %1,600.00

{iviSalary & Wages Payable 58,34,830.00 26,54,285.00

[v]Internet & Email Charges payable 45,201.00 -

[vilAmount Refundable Against Unit Cancellation 3.567,970.00 63,03,697.00

{vi1] Security Deposit Received 11,51,000.00 -
4.30,148.00 3,5%,250.00




Note:-B

’ = ison SR Aarch 204y -] s on SSLMARCh 08 ]
{i) Bonus Payable 11,97,322.00 8,09,815.00
(¥} Proviston for CSR 11,29, 418.00 .
{1t} Proviston for ncome Tax ‘183,42, 407.82
{Net of TOS/Advance Tax)

. (i) Tar {4111 the C5R Obligation, the Company has donated the funds 16 the Pradhan wantel Nastonal Relief fund set ug by the Cenkral Government .
for so¢io-economic development providing relief and welfare of the Stheditad Castes, the Scheduled and backward lasses, minorities and women.
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PYRAMID INFRATECH PVT LTD.
CIN-U45400HRI008PTCOIRE0S ’

_Note 10 Non- Current Investments .

Investment in Agricultural Land

129,53,102.00

129 .53,102.00

Investinent in Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company;
Vibhore Home Developers Private limted :

408,00,000.00

408,00,000.00

140,020,000 Equity shares of Rs10 each}

Finian'Estate Developers Private limted 75.00,000.00 -
{10 000 B Lut shares of Rs]O each)
SEEES 2 2 = e S 135

During the year ended 31st March 2019 Company has invested in 10,000 unquoled equity shares of Finian Estate
IDevelopers Private Limited for an aggregate consideration of Rs 75,00,000/ -

Non Current Depaosits with Banks (Refer Note No.1.13) 1975,40,915.00 1033,00,000.00
Interest accrued but not due on non-current bank deposits :

: 141,73,106.24 80,55,609.23
Non Current Taxes with Depariments 26,32,978.63 50,17,086.63
{Net of Provision for Income Tax)
Deposit with G8T Department 511,60.450.60 -

Note:-4 Deferred Tax Liabilities {Ket

Deffered Tax Liabilities

Opening Balance

[27,93,773.09]

Audil Fees As per Income Tax Act 5.25,000.00
Audit Fees As per Books of Accounts 7,50,000.00
Timing Difference 2,25,000.00

Depreciation As per Income Tax Act, 1961

379,33,498.15

Depreciation per Companies Act,2013

453,07,733 A8

Timing Difference

73,74,235.33

DTA/{DTL} made during the yvear

23,48,163.72

Note:-11 Inventories

(a} Raw Material {Construction Material, Spares & Stores)

>84,06,380.00

1537,58,832.86

b) Project Work in Progress

14212,35,874.76

11432.32,315.72

{¢ )} inventory Properties acquired for sale in the ordiniary

course of business either as it is or developing project on them

12773,34,116.85

5086,82,785.00




Note:-12 Trade Recievables

e

(ijsecured

709,73,250.37

2501,77,950.00

{iijtnsecured considered good

MHhbers |

{i}secured

3747,25,030.61

{i}Unsecured cousidered good

1099.78,245.60

Cash in hand

13,33,826.42

41,134.93

Balances with banks

In Current Accounts-:

{i} With Scheduled Banks

2046,17,704.43

3449,12,203.00

‘[Other Bank Batances

e — O T ——— e
Term deposits having remaining maturity of more

than 1 vear is made for bank puarantee given:

iJFor Housing Project at sector 704, Gurgaon,Haryana 320,00,000.00 320,00,000.00
(ijFor Housing Project sactor 86 Gurgaon, Haryana 289,00,000.00 289,00,000.00
HijFor Housing Project sector 67A Gurgaon, Haryana 424,00,000.00 424,08,000.00

{iviFor Housing Project Fusion Homes at Sec. 704, Gurugram

216,75,693.00

{v] For Housing Project Pyramid Pride at Sec. 76, Gurugram

211,72,370.00

{vi} For Housing Project Pyramid Heights at Sec. 83, Gurugram

212,77,250,00

{vii} For Housing Project UBIE Addi. at Sec. 86, Gurugram

£3,51,000.00

{viii} For Housing Project Fyramid Ehte at Sec. 86, Gurugram

237.64,60G0.00

tiv] Interest accrued on FDRs

141,73,106.24

80,59,609.24

Less: Amount Disclosed under Non Current Assets

{2117,14,021.24)

(1113,59,609.24]

Note-:14 Short term loan & advances

Unsecured, C

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind

532G,12,181.00

2431,61,943.00

{i] to subsidiaries Note-14, 11}

(iij to Other Related Parties 1475,00,600.00 1475.00,000.00

lifi] Others £113,68,398.00 6571,54,337.00
Prepaid Expenses 48,77,528.01 7,45,179.00
Security Depasits 64,63,877.72 57.30,057.72
Loans and advances to Employees 4,38,996,00 | 21,366.00
Balance with Govt Departments 110,03,793.42 52,522.00
Advances to Vendors 117,22,497.67 522.56.485.00

Note 14.A

|} Disclosure in accordance with Accounting Standard -18 Related party Transactions

Name=z of Related Parties & Nature of Relationshi

Vibhore Home Developers Frivate Limited

Sﬁbéidjaw

100

Finian Estates Developers Private Limited

Subsidiary

1640

Dinesh Kumar Sharma

Director of Company

Brahm Duts

Director of Company

Pyramid Infracreative P Lid

Company under common
management

v




PYRAMID INFRATECH PVT LTD.
CIN-D4 54008 R2UCEPTCOIB509

Note-:15 Revenue From Operation

238518,93,008.28

Revenue form Constryction Activities

Copensarion on Compiilsory Aguisation of agriculture land

480,95,255.0{

{il Out of 3 under construction Projects, Construction at fwa projects namely Urban Homes <704 is completed by 73.22% &
project at Sector -86 is 56.21%. Construction at Project Urhan Homes-67A is rompleted less than 25%. Therefore, Revenue

on 1wo projects is recognised as per percentage of completion method of respective project.

Note-:16 Other Income
P TR ey F
=§ e =

S

Interest Received

51,50,692.60

22,54,728.08

Misc Income

10,65,253.50

22,84,055 .88

Note 16.1{i) The company had earned an interest of Rs.1,02,16,877 on FDRs kept with kotak Mahindra Bank for iszsnance
of bank guaraniee in favour of Haryana Urban Development Authority & Sweep Af¢'s for granting of license for development
of projeets as under:
Net Interest income relating to Project at 70A & 86 of r5.25.89 lakhs & 24,77 Lakhs respectively is credited 1o financial
expenses under "Development Expenses™ of respective projecis. However, Interest incame rekiting to Other Projecis of
Ra.51.51 Lakhs is shown as other income as it begins post 01.04.2016. Because, as per the new provision it is shown as
indlirect income rather making adjustment in Project Cosl of respective project.

e

Note-:17 Purchase/ Direet Cost
5 o

16800,53,518.55

it} In respect of Project at sector-86, Gurgaon, part payment has been made to the farmers {owner of the land). Se, Land cost
of the said project iz considered only to 1he extenl payment has been to the farmers till the end of the current financial year.

Note-:18 ; - Changes in Inventories

Opening Stock

18060,13,933.58

14469,04,675.55

Less: Closing Stock

27565,76,276.61

18060,13,833.58

Note-:

Direclar's Remuneration

300,00,000.00

240,00,000.00

Salary Paid

128,31,932.00

99,66,911.00

17,32,504 .00

Contribution to PF & ESIC Funds
Bonus/Ex-gratia 10,44,556.00 -
Stafl Welfare 14,751.00 3,67,120.00




Note-:20 Finance Cost

Interest on Loans - 1,96,153.00 $,88,526.00
interest on Income Tax/ TDS - 18,82,665.00 3,86,820.00
Advisory Fees L 72,00,194,00

Note-:2} Other Expenses

= 10,75,845.00.

,if‘ = = = 2
Audit Fees 7,50,000.00 7,30,000.00
Bank Charges 42,132.00 -
Communication Expenses 3,30,365.86 8,97,043.35
Electricity Expenses 2,69,422.00 1,66,661.00
Printing & Stationary 2,66,114,59 6,13,258.00
Canveyance 15,612.00 26,974.00
Insurnace 9,73,530.57 13,10,656.00
Filing Fees 98,400.00 50,000.00
Rent, Rate fs Taxes 54,36,303.60 36,99,123,12
Proi¢ssional Fees 125,18,53%.00 46,061,907.00
Repair & Maintenance-IT/ Office 42.37,414.90 16,08 ,988.00
Donation & Charity 2,51,000.00 12,060,000.00
IT Expenses 17.80,350.00 ' -
Office Expenses 118,51,925.92 -
Membership Fees - 2,43,750.00
Securty Guard Expenses 46,24, 859.00 6,72,751.00
Short & Excess 7, 762.17 -
Advertising Expenses/Business Promotion 50,23,589.00 39,750.00
Travelling Expenses . 9,08,057.00
Vehicles Running & Maintenance 7.04,977.23 3,94,618.00

1,08,364.66

59,08,307.21
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE Y#AR ENDED 3151 March 2019 )

Awpount in INR.

The accampanying notes are an integral part of the financial stalements.
" As per our report of even date ’
For Wadhwa & Co. i

; oo Y
Sushil Wadhwa ] E'f*t‘ -
Proprieior k‘/
Membership MNo.; (91435
Place: NEW DELHL
Date :21.06.2019

Note:

A, [Cash Flow From Opemting Aclivitics
Net Prolit before tax and exiraordinary items(as per Statement of Profit and Eoss} 632,91,037.35 1714,83,202.22
Adjustments for non Cashyf Non trade items: ' o . : .
Depreciaiion & Amortization Exponses 43307, 733 48 508,37, 900,77
Inlerest u/s 234 8,51,763.59
Finance Cost’ 1512,72,074.14 596,59,421 87
Less: Interest an FDRs s 102,18,877.00
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 2505,38,731.56 28149,80,024.86

5 Adjusted For:

i {Increass) / Decrease in trade receivables 2188,51 450.64 -3132,51,021 50
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payabiles -2411,29,948.33 2768,31,429.54
{Increase) / Decrease in invendories -9504,62,443.02 -3041,09.258 03
Increase / (Decrease) in other currenl habilities 10478,01,702.05 -346742,157.13
{Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances ~2196,75,382.10 1291,78,603.00
Cash generated from Operations 1052,24,144,88 «2811,12,349.26
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities{A} 1052,24,140.50 -2811,12,349.26

Is. Cash Flow From lavesling Activities
Purchase of tangible assets -346,56,728 61 -201,89,484.00
Tracesds from sales of tangible assets - 16240.00
Interest on FDRs 102,16,877 104
Other Inflow / (Outfows) of cash -1366,30,754.00 ~1260,06,003.24
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) -1610,72,605.61 -1460,78,647.24

C Cash Flow From Finaoring Activisies
Finance Cost _ i T-1512,72,074.4] -596,59,421.87
Increase in / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings -421,189599.580 383,76,029 80
Increase in / {Kepayment} of Lang ferm Borrowings 1354.83,515.80 2421,80,964.53
Payment of Tax -52,45,784.00 -488,01,246.37,
Net Cash used in Fimancing Activities(C) -631,53,34214 1720,96,326.09

13 8 Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents{A+B+C) -1390,02,806.9%5 -25510,94,670.41

E. Cash & Cash Equivalenis at Beginning of period 3449,33,337.80 6000.48,008.21

£ Cash & Cash Equivalents at Iind of period 2059,51,530.85 3445,53,337.80

G Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents{F-E) -13%0,01,506.95 -2550,54,670.41

.00 =0.00

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Pyramid Intratech Private Limited

gl N o

Brabm Duit
Director
DiN: G208755

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indireci Method as pur AS-3 issuzed by ICAL
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged, regrouped wherever necessary

3 Figures in brackets are outflew/ deductions

Dinesh Kumar
Diructar
CHN: D2222053




Name

- INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
- [Where the data of the Return of iIncome in Form ITR-1 ‘{SAHA_J), ITR-2, ITR-3, '
_ITR-4, ITR-5, ]TR-B,iTR-? transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Assessment Year

2018-19

AN

Pymlpid Infratech Private Limited AAECPS8OIE,
=) —
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village " |Form No. which
Q T o N a
Zy H-38,GF, has been
g clectronieally -|ITR-6
Qg <Y : . - transmitted
EES oad/Street/Post Office Area/Locality
205
zu@ M2K WHITE HOUSE
EE § Status Pyt Company
” - - .
- ?_ é Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enroltment 1D
ut
Z Gurgaon $
8 = HARYANA 122001
& .
5 .
Designation of AQ(Ward/Circle) [WARD 3(2) GURGAON Originai or Revised W
E-filing Acknowledgement Number |36201468131 1018 | Date(DDMM/YYYY)  31-10-2018
1 | Gross total income P < e 1 169213751
~ 2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A o 2 _ 0
3 | Total Income 3 169213750
E 3a| Current Year loss, if any 3a 0
8 ey
= g 4 | Nettax payabte A 4 48801247
s :
55 = 5 | Interest and Fee Payable 23_84105
% = 6 | Total tax, interest and Fee payable 51185352
= T
E E 7 | Taxes Paid a2 Advance Tax 7a 50000000
£ 3 ' b TDS 7b 1559730
-
g~ c TCs 7c 31468
d  Self Assessment Tax 2d 0
¢ Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) Te . 51591198
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 ]
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 405850
Agriculture
10 | Exempt I 10
xempt Income Others

This retwn has been digitally signed by Brahm Dutt

in the capacity of  Director

having PAN _ AGXPD1543J  from IP Address 103.217.135.243 on 31-10-2018 01: at N DELHI

Dsc 81 No & issuer

2433653195780670322C N=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=Sub-CA (=Sify Technologies Limited, C=IN

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Name of Assessee
" Address

E-Mail

Status

Ward

PAN

Residential Status

Nature of Business

- Method of Accounting
Stock Valuation Method
A.O. Code

Filing Status

Return Filed On

Bank Name

Tele:

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

H-38,GF, M2K WHITE HOUSE Gurgaon HARYANA, 122001
office@sushilwadhwa.com ' '
2018-2019

_ _Private Company(Domestic) - - Assessment Year:'
WARD 3{2) GURGAON () " Year Ended 31.3.2018.
AAECP8801B Incorporation Date 1711172008
Resident '

REAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES Developlng and sub -dividing real
estate into lots(07003) -

Mercantile .

Cost price And Market price whichever is less

Original

31/10/2018 Acknowledgement No.: 362014681311018

Oriental Bank of Commerce, GURUGRAM ,MICR:110022188, A/C
NO:12371131000760 ,Type: Current ,IFSC Code: ORBC0101237

Mob: 9889637190

Computation of Total Income

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D} 166959023
Profit as per Profit and Loss a/c 171483202
Add:
Donation 1200000
Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act 2016-17 30437953
Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act 2017 18 50837401
Add ; Auditor Remuneration 225000
Add : Interest on Income Tax and TDS 1138227
Add: Late Payment of Employee Contribution of Esi/EPF 117840
Total 255437623
Less:
Less : Income to be considered Separately 2254728
Less : Profit on Compulsory Acquisition of Agriculture 9106500
Land . .
Depreciation as per Chart ufs 32 39254291
50615519

204822104
Brought Forward Business Loss Set off -7027267
Brought Forward Depreciation Set off -30835814
Income from Other Sources (Chapter IV F) 2254728
Interest on F.D.R. 2254728
Gross Total Income - 169213761
Total Income 169213751
Round off u/s 288 A 169213750




NAME OF ASSESSEE : Pyrarnid Infratech Private Limited

AY.2018-2019 PAN:AAECP8801B  Code

Statement of Business losses Brought/Carried Forward

Assessment Year Brought Forward Set off Carried Forward
2017-2018(31/10/2017) 7027267 7027267 _ 0
Total 7027267 7027267 0

Statement of Unabsorbed Depreciation Brought/Carried Forward

Assessment Year Brought Forward Set off Carried Forward
2017-2018(31/10/2017) 30835814 30835814 0
Total 30835814 30835814 0

Details of Depreciation

Page 2

- :C0003 ~
Calculation for Mat _ 171483202
Profit as per part il and | of Schedule VI 118792878 y
Add: -

Income Tax ufs 40(a)(ii) 48801246
Deferred Tax Liabiiity 3889078
Total : | 171483202
Tax calculated @ 18.5% on Book Profit is Rs. 31724392 ‘
Tax Due @ 25% (Turnover for Fin. Year 42303438 .
2015-16 is less than 50 Crore)
Surcharge @ 12.0% 5076413
: _ 47379851
Educational Cess’ 1421396
48801247
T.D.S. 1591198
' 47210049
Advance Tax 50000000
-2789951
interast u/s 234 A/B/C 2384105
' -405846
Refundable {Round off u/s 288B) 405850
Interest Charged {Rs.) T.D.8./T.C.S. From (Rs.)
u/s 234C 2384105 Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 1559730
' ' T.C.S.(as per Annexure) 31468
(212445+637335+1062225+472 '
100 _ , ,
Inte?rest calculated upto October,2018, Due Date for filing of Return September 30, 2018
Due date extended to 31/10/2018 F.NO.225/358/2018/ITA.Il DT. 08.10.2018
As per notification, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A, has not been extended.
Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:30 Oct 2018
Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
1 6910333  31/03/2018 08436 ICICI BANK LTD. DELHI 50000000
Total 50000000



NAME OF ASSESSEE : Pyraniid Infratech Private Limited ~ A.Y. 2018-2016 PAN: AAECP8801B . Code
-CO003 ' ' -

Particulars ' Rate Opening More Less  Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation ' WDV

. - Than 180 Than 180 . tess Than {Short Gain) Closing

] i Days Days ~ _ . 180 days - .

PLANT AND - 15% 23884390 7714882 1480107 25815986 0 i 0 25815986 37853896 220 305961 _
‘MACHINARY 2 6 T - 0 . v
Computer 40% 1688061 191243 562783 2442087 16840 0 2425247 857543 1567704
Furniture and Fitling 10% 5414790 7900 11600 5434290 0 0 - 5434280 542849 4891441
including electric Fitfing : = = ; : =
Total : ) | 24594675 7914025 1217545 | 26603623 16840 ) 0 26601839 39254291 226765106

3 9 7 : 7

K}

Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:30 Oct 2018)

S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction Amount Paid/credited Total Tax Amount out of (5)
AJC No. ofthe deducted claimed for this year
deductor _
1 KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MUMKO01323A - ' 15597246 1559725 ' 1559725
2 PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE AAECPS801B 114647623 5 _ . B
LIMITED

TOTAL ' : 130244869 1589730 1559730

Details of T.C.5.(26 AS Import Détezac Oct 2018)-

S.No Name of the Collector Tax Deduction and Tax Total tax collected Amount out of (4)
Coflection Account claimed during the year
Number of the Collector
1 CAPITAL VERICLES SALES LIMITED DELCU459_BG 31468 31468
TOTAL : 31468 31468

Interest Calculation u/s 234C

S. No. Installment Period Total Tax Due To Be To Be Deaposit Remaining Tax Int Rate Interest
Deposited Deposited Amount Due{Round off in {In %)
{In %) {In Amount} 100 Rs.}

1. First (Up to June) 47210049 15.00 7081507 - o 7081500 3 212445
2. Second (Up to Sep) 47210049 4500 21244522 0 21244500 3 637335
3. Third {Up to Dec) 47210048 75.00 35407537 o 35407500 3 1062225
4. Fourth {Up to March) 47210045 10000 47210049 . 0 47210000 1 472100

Total 2384105

Bank Account Detail

S. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
1 Oriental Bank of Commerce GURUGRAM 12371131000760 110022188  ORBCO121237 Current(Primary)
Signature
(Brahm Dutt)

For Pyramid Infratech Private Limited
CompuTax : CO003 [Pyramid Infratech Private Limited]

Page 3



et i e

_ ) ACKNOW EUGEMENT
. "ita of the Retursi of income in Form ITR-4 (SAHAJ), ITR.2, ITR.3,
* 5 ITR-6,iTR7 transmitted electronically with digitay signature]

2018-19

v infratech Private Limited
P ' _

R /Door/Block No _ .. |Name OFf Premiseszuiid%n'gi?fﬁhgc Fm No. whi -_ ' _
H-38,GF, _ . . |bisbeen S
[ . ' ) S . electroaically _ .
£ & Road/StreetPost Office Area/Locality iransmitted o
-5 T MZK WHITE HOUSE
wd o T
g:g _ { Statys Tt Company
5 g Town/City/District State . Fin/ZipCode | Aadhasr Number/Enrolimon: D
= & ' s :
2 Gurgaon : _ : . '
| gE ] HARYANA 122601
| g —
' Designation of AO_{}fardfCircle) FVARD 3(2) GURGAON 1(}riginai or Revised ORIGINAL
;- N % - -
:? E-fi fmg.&ckmwfedgcment Number !36291468131 1818 . ! 'Daze_{DDMM"YYYY) 31-10.2048
ki I i | Gross'total income Lo 5 o 1 189213751
L 2 .Deduc:?ons.mder%apter-vl-A _ 2 _ 0
3 | Total Income 3] zagzrz?-saﬁ’
g 3] Corrent Year loss, if any _ 4 3z 0
g Z| 4] Nettsx payavie s o 4] 43801247
f-o'- g 5 ! nterest and Fep Payable o, w e LT _ ) 5 r 2384105
Z F |6 | Toul i, iteresrand oz payable 6] RENES
2 2, Taxes Paid o Advaacs Tax | 78] 50800006
- b TDS [ 7 v
§ = TCs f Tc 31468
d  Sclf Assessment Tax I d 8 &
| ¢ Total Taxcs Paid TarTo+To+7dy e 51551158
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) ' 8 0
9 | Refund (7¢-6) | 9 d0sgsp. |
Agriculture o '
L 16} Exempt Income | }E}f:ers *I’\ ) ‘i IG’
Ihis-.remm has been digitally sigmed bY  Brahm Dyt in the capdeity of Director

having PAN _ AGXPD1543J from IP Address 103.217.135.243 on 21162018 a3t NDELH

. . 2‘%3"3653§9§?S&6?0322CN=SafeScryp: sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 29!4,0%,’28&!7-_(2&,0*5}@ Technologies Limited (=]
Dse8E No & issuer : '

DO NOT SEND THiIS &CKNOW&%E%GEMENT_T_Q CcPC, BENGAL U




Name of Assessee

. Address

Q E-Mail
Status

~ Ward
PAN

o Residential Status :

Hature of Business

Method of Accounting .
Stock Valuation Method
A0, Code

Filing Status

Return Filed On

- Bank Name

Tele:

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D)

Profit as per Profit and Loss alc

Add:

Donation

Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act20168-17

Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act 2017~18

Add : Auditor Remuneration

Add : Interest on Income Taxk and TDS

Add: Late Payment of Employee Contribution of Esi/EPF

Total
Less:.

Less : income to be considersd Separately _ _
Less : Profit on Compulsory Acquisition of Agriculture Land
Depreciation as per Chart ufs 32

Brought Forward Bisiness Loss Set off
Brought Forward Depreciation Set off

Incomie from Other Sources (Chapter IV F)

Infereston F.O.R.
Gross Tofa! Income |

“Total lncome
Round off /s 288 A

Palaridatina frr Mad

- office@sushitwadhwa.com

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited:

H-38,GF,,M2ZK WHITE HOUSE Gurgaon F*?ARW%NA 122{}0‘%

20182015

.Private Assessment Year
Company{Domestic) . B
WARD 3(2) GURGAON () Year Ended 31.3.2018
AAECP8BHYE - . IncorporationDate 17/11/2008
‘Resident - -

REAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES-Developing and sub-dividing
fedl estate into lots(07003) "

Mercantife

Cost price And Market price whichever is less

e

Original
311012018 Acknowledgem@nf 362014581311018
' No.:

Oriental Bank of Commeroe, GURUGRAM MICR:110022188, A/C

NO:12371131000760 ,Type: Current JFSC Code: ORBC0101237

‘Mob:9899637190

Computation of Total income

166959023
171483202
1200000
30437953
50837401
225000
1136227
117840
255437623
2254728
9106500
39254291
" 50815519
204822104
-7027267
30835814
2254728
2254728
169213751
169213754
169213750
474 A2%203




Add:

" Income Tax ufs 40(a)(ii) _ o 48801246
- Detorred Tax Liability . . 3889078
Total _ . S © 171483202
Tax calculated @ 18.5% on Book Profit is Rs. 31724392 '
TaxDue @ 26% (Turnover for Fin. Year 2015-1684s 42303438
less than 50 Crorg} - o -
Surcharge @ 12.0% _ _ _ - .. 5076413
; ; B g 47379851 -
Educational Cess 1421396
: - - 48801247
T.D.S. 1591198
47210048
Advance Tax S 50000000
_ -2788951
- Interest ufs 234 A/BIC o 2384105
- | -405846
Refundable (Round off u/s 288B) 405850
Interest Charged {Rs.) T.D.S./ 7.C.8. From (Rs.)
u/s 234C 2384105 Non-Salary(as per 1559730
' Annexure)
T.C.8.(as per 31458
Annexure)

(21‘2445+63?335+1082225-#4?21{}0)

interest calculated upto October,2018, Due Date for filing of Return September 30, 2018
Due date extended to 31/10/2018 F.NO.225/358/2018/TAll DT, 08.10.2018

As per notification, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A, has not been extended.

Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax}26 AS Import Date:30 Oct 2618

Sr.No. gsg Date  Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
ode
1 6910333  31/03/2618 08436 ICICI BANK LTD. DELHI 50000000
Total 50000000

Statement of Business losses Brought/Cariied Forward

Assessment Year Brought Forward Set off Carried Forward
2017-2018(3110/2017) 7027267 7027267 0

Total : 7027267 7027267 0

Statement of Unabsorbed Depreciation Brought/Carried Forward —
Assessment Year Brought Forward Set off Carried Forward
2017-2018(31/10/2017) 30835814 30835814 : Q

Total _ 30835814 30835814 Y

Details of Depreciation

Particulars Rate’ Opening  More l.ess Than Total Sales  Sales Balance Depreciation YDV
Than 18 Days Less (Short Galn)  CTiesing
180 Than
Days 180
: days
PLANT AND 15% 238843902 7714882 11801076 ZEE459860 0 0 258158880 37853808 220305961
MACHINARY

Computer 40% 16880681 191243 SB6Z783 2442087 18840 0 2425247 857343 1867704




. '”“"&?&?ﬁ?‘"wﬁ s

e R e A SRR R s o o
including
electric
T Fdng
Total _ | 245845753 7914025 12178458 256026237 16840 2 © 266019367 55254291 226765106

Detazis of T.DL.8, on !@an»Salary{zﬁ As import Daté:30 Dot 201 B}

Amount out of {5)

C B.Mo Neme rz*f Ehe:Deductor - Tax deduction AIG: - Amoust Paldicredited Total Tax
_ . Nao. of the deducted claimed for this year

e _ deductor . i . :

T ROTAK MAHINDRA BARK LIMFFEB- MUMKG3237 T RSGTA 4559726 1859725
PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE AAECPZ801B 114647623 5 5
LiMITED o ' _ e
TOTAL 130244869 1559730 4559730

Details of T.C.5.(26 AS Import Déte:30 Oct 2018) . L
‘S.No Name of the Gollector " Fax Deduction and Tax Tofal tax collected Amotnt ot of (4]
Cdllaction Account Number ) clalmid diring the yesr:
of the Coliector :
1 CAPITALVEHIGLES SALES LIMITED DELCO45E8E - 31468 31458
TOTAL _ _ ' 54468 31458
Interest Calculation /s 234C
S.No.  Instaflment Perlod TotalTaxDue  To Be To Be Deposit  Remaining Tax  IntRate Interest
. " Deposited Deposited(in  Amount DisiReundofin  dn%)
{in %) _Amount) 180 Rs.} _
1. Fiest Up to June) 47210049 15.00 7081507 0 7081560 3 212445
2. Second (Up to Sep) 47210043 45.00 21244522 8 21244500 3 837335
3. Third {Up to Dec) 47210045 - 7500 35407537 g 35407500 3 4062225
4. Fourth {Up 1o March) 47210049 " 10000 47210049 ) 47210000 1 472100
Total 2384105 .
Bank Account Detail
.46 Bank ' Address Account No MICRNG . FSC Code Type
t  Oritntal Bank of GURUGRAM 1237¥131000760 110022188 ORBCEAG1237 Cument(Primary)
Commerce

Signature
(Brahm Dutl)
For Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

CompuTax : COQ03 [Pyramid Infratech Private Limited}
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: - | 22, DDA Fiai‘s,"?‘aé“i(:‘-?'lshce! P&z‘%{l
o - | - - Shivalik Road,New Delhj-17
WADHWA & CO. - Tel: 011-26677552/53

CH ARTERED AC COUNTANTS _:'?E'-Maii':-sus}';ii@sgzshiiwé}ébwa.conﬁ '

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT.

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Report On the Financial Statements

We have audited the attached financial statements of PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE
LIMITED comprising of the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2018, the Statement of Profit-and Loss
and cash flow statement for the year ended along with the Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory- information forming an integral part thereof. :

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is'-r@sp_onsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
- Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the Act), read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectiveiy for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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I Auditors Résponsibitity

have taken Tt scconnt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to beincluded in the audit feport ungdey the provisionis of the Act
and the.Rules made there under. t :

. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Aliditing specified under section
H3(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply With ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material m'i'sg__%a_tément.

An audit involves performirig procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures i1 the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether dus to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements ‘that give true and fair view in order fo design audit _procédures that are
Appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluatin g the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient arnd appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for ouraudit opinion.
Qpinion

In’ our opinion and to the best of our information and abét)r&iﬁ-g to the explanations given to
us; the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and correct view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted #n India,

{a) In the case of the Baﬁiz%ﬁce Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018,

(b} In the case of statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that
date. '
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Report Qn Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As réquired by the Companies '(A.udi_tor’s Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in ferme of sub-section (11) of Sectionn 143, ‘we enclose in ‘the
Annextire A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order,

- to the ex tent-rappﬁcable to the company during the year under reviei.

2. Farther to our comments in the Annexure referred to in 1 above as p_er the requirements

of Section 143(3) of the Act, we report as follows:

(a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of bur audit;

{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our apinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report comply with the Accountin g Standards referred
to in Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014;

(e} On the basis of written representations received from the respective directors as on
315 March 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, rione of the directors
are disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act; -

{fi With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
theé company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
reportin Annexure B and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of oury information and according to the explanations given
o us; A G : '
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i) The Company does not have any pending :iitigatiéns which would impact its
- fimancial position; - L
i) The Company did not hax«e any long-term contractg mdudmg_ derivative

- coniracts for which there wiere. &y z:naterlai foreseea bIe losses; and.

iif) There were ne amounts which were requxred to b traméem;d to the lnws;for
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Wadhwa & Co
Chartered Aco

Prop.

(Membership No. 091435)
Place: New Delhi

Date: 31.07.2018
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PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Axnriexute A to'the Auditors’ Report

o {Rgr%r}éd ta int paragraph of our report of even date)

In teimns of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examiried by us and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report as under:

{3y 2} TheCompany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including Quantitative
Details and the situation of the fixed assets.

b} The company has a vegular programme of physical verification of fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a physical manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this
programme certain fixed assets were verified durihg the year and no- material discrepancies
were noticed on siich verification. '

{ii} a) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by
the management and the procedures of such verification followed by the managefaent are both
reasonable and adequate ins¢lation to the size of the Company and nature of the business,

6) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies weére
noticed on physical verification of the said inventory. -

(it} During the year, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

ity In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant
of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

{(v)  According to the information'and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence reporting under clause {v) of the CARC 2016 is not applicable.

{vi)’  The maintenance of cost records as spacified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the company.

(vil)  According to information and explanations to us, in réspect of statutory dues

a. The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues inctuding Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, GST, Service Tax, Value Added Tax,
Excise Duty, Customs Duty, Cess and. other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

b. There are no undisputed amounts payabie in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax; Excise Duty, Customs Duty,
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2018 for a period of fiore than
six months from the date they became payable.

{viii}  Inour opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, during the year, Company

has not defaulted in repayment of 5&&:&&@@@&3 taken from Financial Iastifutions/Banks. The
company has notissued any debénfu_reﬁs?;«g oo
£y
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- The Company- has not raised mon eys by ‘way of inftial public offer or further pu b?zc offer {including

debt instrument) of teim doans and hence reportmg under élayse fix} of the CARO 2016 is not

“applicable.

(i)

(xit)

{xiv}

{(xv)

(xewi)

“To ‘the best of -our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given fo us, no

fraud by the Companywnd o material fraud on the Company bjg its offzcers or employees has been
noticed or reported durirg e yeur, . '

In cur opinfon and accordmg o the mformatzon and explanations given to us, the ‘Company has
paid/provided managétial séutgieration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read-with Schedule V to the Compariiss Act; 2013,

The Coinipany is not a Nidhi Company and hence z:e:;aorbng under clause {xn) of t}m CARO 2016
Order is not applicable.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
complignce with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2073, where applicable for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed.
in the financial sfatements as'required by the applicable dccounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based vn the examination of records
of the company, the Copipany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares during the year under review,

In our opinion atid according to the information and explanations givest to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered inio any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him and hence provisions of e¢tion 192 of the Compaiiies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company ‘is not required to be registered under section 4:}—IA of the Reserve bank of Inidia Act,
1934,

. For Wadhwa & Co

FCA Sushil Wad}i'if\fa

Prop.

Membership Ng. 091435
Place; New Dellii
Date: 31.07.2018
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PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report
{Referred to in pm’ag‘r:ap?z Qfézz-?-feport of epen date)

] [

Rep.brt on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-#éction 3 of Section 143 of

‘the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of FYRAMID
INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with _
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Respornsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institte
Of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD. These responsibilities include the design
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were Operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of ffauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as .requi'récf under the Compariies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls ovet
financial reporting based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conttols over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, ‘to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over firancial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internmal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the rigk that

A material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of he-tisks. of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, [ =25

—




We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide &
basis for our audit opiniotr 61 the Company’s intérnal financial controls system oved finaricial
reporting, ' ) o :

 Meatiing of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of fimancial statements for external purposes in accordance with Fenerally
accepted accounting principles, A company's internal fingricial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasomable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of th assets of
the comipany; (2)provide ressonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of finaricial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company #re being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (_3} provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. :

Inherent Liiitatians of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportifig

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

in¢tuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material.
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk’ that the intermal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degriee of compliance with the policies

or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
vontrols systems over financial reporting and such internal fingrictal controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the institute of chartered Accountants of India,

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07.2018
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B : PYRAMIL INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
- CIN NO-U45400HR2008PTCO38509
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2018

R 2%

Equity & Liabilities
Sharctiolders Fands:- | 1 _ _
{a) Share Capital - . o 1.1 3350,00,000:00 3350,00,000.00
_ {b) Reserves & Surplus o ’ 1.2 1092, 78,253.00 (95,14,625.36)
Non- Curcent Liabilifies | T
{a) Long Term Borrowing 13 9S00 28 2568,48,236,75
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities{Net) 116 27 9%773.09 -
Current Liabilities
(2} Short Term Borrowing T 433,76,005.80 E5,00,000.00
{b} Other Current Liabilities ' 15 26743,23,894 52 30210,66,051.65
(c) Short Term Provisiotis 1.6 8,09,815.00 86,032.00
(4] Trade Payable : 3746,42,602.54 085,34,926.00

Assets
Non-Current Asseiy
{a} Fixed Assets .
{i} Tangible Assets ' 18 2117,41,629.51 2425,08.386.28
(b} Non-Current Investments 1.9 537 53,102.00 164,53,102.00
{c) Other Non Current Assets 1.9a 1183,76,605.87 885,72,652.00
(d) Deffered Tax Assets {Nef) 1.1) : - 169530441
Current Assels
{2} Inventories 1 111 18040,13,933.58 14969 04,675.55
(b) Trade Recievable 1.32 3998.02,980.61 865,51,950.11
() Cash & Cash Equivalents 113 3449,53,337.80 5391,48,008.21
_{d}Short Term Loans & Advances 1.14 11066,11,886.72 12357,90,492.79 |

000

For Pyranud infratech Pl LI

" -~
Direc airrecmr

For Pyrami®hesbluonr bt Lid,

(DIN NO-02027576)

Membership No.

Date - 31.07.2013

Piace:~ New Delhi Na
{Company Secretary)

(PAN-BMRPG?721C)

Secretary
Gupta

b

000

For Pyranud «Gatech Pyt Lid.
For Pyramid Infratech Pot Ltd,

Director

 Firector
{Brahm Dult) _
{DIN NO-82222053) i
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PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U454005R2008PTCI35509

%&%mam of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 315t Mat. 2818

0 dariabe s vrits v w2

Revenue from Operabons(Nel) 115 Fi300 58.963.98
[iher Ticomme — 118 4535,783.57 36.68,839.00

Expenses:» ——
" (8) Purchases Project Cost . 117 25176,58,491.03 B751,28,664 65
{2) Changes in Inventories ' ' 148 (3091,09,258.03) {8751,28,664.65)
(b) Employee Benefit Expenses - 115 360,66,535.00 728,75,608.22
(<} Finance Cost 120 10,75,536.00 26,80,923.65
{d} Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
(e) Other Expenses . _ 1.21 “173,52 800,13 73,13820.51
Profit / (Loss) before tax 1714,83,202.22 (89,03,513.35)
Add/Less;- Deffered Tax Assets / Liabilities {38,89.077.50) {1,22,935.10}
Less;» Provision For Income Tax {488,01,246.37) -
Add/Less;- Adfustment during the year | - {23,125.00)|

Eammg Per Eqmty Share{Nominal Value Per Siwre Rs }ﬁ}

{a) Basic 355

%)

(b) Diluted ' _ 3.55

(0.27)

As per our Report of even date attached _ _
For ?}??&iriiﬁ Mafvaassi Byl Bid

For Sushil Wadhwa & Co, .
i mzectoz‘
HHrecior

(Dingsh Kuran)

{DIN NO-92027576)
Pro;metor i
Membership No;

Date :- 31.07.2018
Place: New Dellii

Forbyraai

[REL LT "R S B ‘:»{\é .

\:F or Pyranzid Infratech Pot. Lid,

Dirsetor

Director
{Brakm Dutt)
(DIN NO-02223053%)
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Authosised Shate Capita] - ”
3500000 Equity Shares of Re, 107 zaih with voling rights 3350.00,000.0¢1 3350, 30,0006

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital . : R
3500000 equity shares of K5, 10/~ mact; - B0 LT

The Company has cﬂy oneclass of shares referred to as pyuity shares having a par value of Rs 10/-. Each heltder of equity shares Ia entitied to one vole per sharg

In the evem of Liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares wilt be entitled to recejve any of the g assels of the company, after distribution of ol sreh i aty

The Details of sharshalder hoiding more than 5% ate gives as foliows withits bolding in 5o, of siares. L

. 8 om dist U AN SR B4t March, 477

Name of Shusholders j T Nf Shares ] Wrhoiding in Shares No.of Shares held % Eglding in Shares
Brahm Dul T - j ] 16750,000.06 50,00 167.50,000,00 LX)
Diresh Kismas Sharta 167 5000000 56.00 157.58,000.06 5*@
Nole: L2 Reserve & Swrples

95.14,525 3]

Nate-: 13 Lang Term Borrosrings
‘;% ' ]
{1} Term Loan from Kotakiaiindca Lid 406,213 167 2%, 778 00
iyCar Loan from Kotak Mahindza Price . 38,22 83300 2niengds
(it oan from Indiz infeline Firares Lad - 5785,78,299 34 LE7IIE TS
{iviTerm Loan from ICTC] Bark Lid ; 87.36,783.10 1362983700
Less: Current Maturitios of Long ferm Debes (Refer Mate Nod 5 (195517832 16}
Noté Lia o
2599273 3 405283530 yalie i 36 Monthly instadments of R 1,47.787 each
Loan A /e O UReIeTZ105 30,98 565.00 . 48,33 106 50 avable in 36 Mondhly instebmenis of k. 76,391 aach
k. Laan & /¢~ LVGURDOMS041464 069 506,40 16.70,090.30 [Repaysble in 36 Momhiy imtalments of RS CLE2T achy
1069, 506,40 16,70,080,30 yalle ie: 35 BGmiy instalvemts of Re. 61,00 sach
49,766 06 745347 & |Repayatie i 3 onhly inataimments of Ks. 25,663 ach
44976600 702247, Ayt i 36 Monikly inskalmerts of K3, 25,663 each
B3551.00 2.76,786.00 2 i1t 36 Ktonthiy (staiments of Fs.185,000 ok
36,28 567,00 65,4335 00 436 Monthly instabments of Rs.d.19.500 sarh
14, 556,44 16,31.343.00 IRepavable in 35 Monthly instalments of Rs 78,577 exch .
QA58 0 I8.21.255(0 |Repayable in 35 Monthv insahments of Re. 50,558 vach
B 14656 1 15,13,343.60 Sie {n 3 Aarshly feslalments of RE.78.207 each
345,375 04 187549000 rabbein 38 Monihie instalments of B 9,659 each
5.50.065.00 125959350 ks in 35 Bkl fastalments of Ks. 62928 each
850 DAR 00 15E9.04350 | ke §tr 35 Monthly instalments pf Rs.65.328 sach
/L Afe A RA55780 - R ) L5500 abie in 35 Monthly instalments of R, 10,245 son
[/ L A oAEAABA ST $EI1TA 5 ) FALABAGO vable in 35 Monthly instaiments of R5.17,563 egch,
] T/ AFETE484500 . Y Z15.541. 00 |Repayable in 35 Momhiy mstaiments of Ro:FMS pach
Kotk T7L A JoCBAMETT L7 11560 37088500 Able i35 Monthly Mstaimis of Ry, 17.060 each
TIEE, Loan A/ No.S30194 49610791600 . mf;;fg%ﬁm“ K 219,57,571 each & 24 Morlbiy
» in 12 Monihiy Instsfimunt of Fe. 3,2,057/ - each & 2 Manthy
1IFL Loan A/t No, 823568 30,61,729.40 = [lnstalment of Ra. 24,208/~ Bach
iFE Loan A/t No. 760544 1805,11 24026 21BL.96,915.41 able i 24 Monthly Instalimantof ks; 10107958 Forhy
TEEL Loan A/c No 760545 ) 455071168 30741903 [Nepayatds in 24 Monthly Tnshatmesit of B 2 47 933 Bach

Note 1.3b Sevuarity details of the Betrowings
{i} Term Loans outstardiog froum KR Bk Uiinited of Rs.87.26,08) against pachinery/ eguipments ae secured by way of try puhecation of spesified I hinery fequipsients,

fié) Torm Loang ding 00 Kotk Sadviradrs Sank Limited of Fis. 5405213 aguing) FacipuTy) vREEpste e seiied Ty way of Wy pothecat  spenified cachimeny eguien
{iii) Term Loans P finm Ktk Sfaliindra Prime Of Ra 3.0 53 upainest Vehickes e seqyrst by way of bypotharatan of spevified vehiches,
1) Torm Loans outstsding tom TIFL f Rs.185457.650 94 againet LamdCofloction of Pridect 4t Sector TW are secome B way of smortyge of land admersuring 9873 Acres sinugtod 24 Sou
v Torm Loans cutsiond g from UFL of Re49,13,15:840.40 afainst Land/ Cooction of Parvet 2t Sactor-67A sre semeit B way of Dot of bed atEEmuring
sy with addithomal bolleteral of land siteated o setor 35 of rovere sseae of sifhas Soboa, Sucgaon, Harysna ) )

FOr Pylain ovawod #r
g&&g&g ¥

For Pyramid Infra
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* :Notewld Shint Term Borrings

" e

gw"és}e on Deman&
Unsecured Loans ) .
i) From Directors 433,76,029.80 -
i) Prom Cibers - 50.60,000.04
‘Notests Oﬁmr Cunent Lmluhhes
(a) Current Matrities of Long nmmm 1935,17,632.16 -
{IAdvance Payments for ¢he portion for which vafue has to
be given: ) ]
(1) For Affordable Housifzat 705 Gurgaon, Flaryana ISR TENEREY 19388 1111102
£} For Affordable Eosing ar 86 on, Harvana BAZ62,34345 014392990 4G
it} Por Affordable Housing at 67A Gargacn, H:arym 4654,41,370.00 -
v Advances 320000000 342,00,000.00
Govt Du
Servive Tax Payable 3337620300 | TR.500.00
i TPE TPaibile 132;04,248.50 H37.161.00
(it} Costiibustion to EPF/ESIC 2,94,114.00 o AELAI 0
{iv) VAT Payable . 247,65 456,14,
(v) GST Payable “517,35.55) 56 s
(0} Application ! .
f] For Project at Sectot 57A 224,08.430.4( -
i} For Gther Projects 23.33,224.08 -
e
{1 Audit Fees Payable 13,31 40008 6,16,680.00
#}Electricity Expenses Payable - 65,852 .44
HRFilling Fees Payabie %1,600.00 $1,600.60
{viSalary & Wapes Pavable 26,54,285.00 1HBIEE5.00
viinternet & Email es pavable - BU195 00
[tvilAmonnt Refundable Against Unit Cancelaiion $503.697 .00

iY0ther Pavable

3,59.250.0n

28,400.00

Note-:1.6 Short-Term Frovisions

{i) Bonus Payabie

8,09,815.60

Wch Py, Lid..
a}.}v’\

Company Secretary

Dirsclior

3200,

018 Ason'31st Marchagt h

Trads ?Zyam Wierstmtratm -’?46,42,6{}2.54 394,82,9?3.00
Trade Payable (Land) — 300,00,000.60 590,51,953.00
$85:34,926.00

;"‘},,’,;.a';“\,.. IRTERUTRUITEE T S
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* BYRAMID INFRATECH PYT LTD.
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Hereri 9 Mon-Current Investments

.AS op 315t Marchil s '}201?' B
s rrens in Agrcaltural Land : 129,53.160.00 § - 29,53, 101,00
ivvéstment in Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company: .
Vibhore Home Developers Private Gmted | 35,00,000.00 |

During the year ended 31st March 2098 Company has iavested in 37, 30,800 unquoted equity shares of Vibhore Home

A08,00,000.50 §

Developers Private Limited for an aggregate consideration of Rs 1,73,00,500/-

Notei:1.9a Other Non-Current Az

"} - Ason 31t March; 24

Note-:1, 10 Beferred Tax Asset(Net}

Non Current Beposits with Banks (Refer Note No.1.13) 1333,08,000.00 £09,60,000.00
laterest acciiied bul not due or nan-rurrent bank deposits 85,55,500 24 276,70,692.00
Non Current Taxes with Departments 50,17,086.63 »
{Net of Provisicn far income Tax)

ETaRsT

S R R
Deffered Tax Assar
Qpening Bajance 10, 95,304,414
Aaidit Fédis As per Books of Acoounts '7,50,800.00
Audit Fees As per Income Tax Act 5,25,000.00
Timiog Difference 42,25,000.00)
Deorecistion a¢ per Income Tax {Note-22) 392,54 788,42
Bepreciation as per Companies Act {Note-20) 304,17 952,67
Tieming Difference 188,16,136.85}
DTA/IBTL) made during the year {27,93,773.0%)

Hote-:1. 11 lrventoriss

Clarsiiiis e

QT80 L As on 315t March, 2017

(2} Raw Material fConstruction Materia!, Spares & Sipres)

1537,98,832.86

350, 26,500.00

{b) Project Wark in Progress

11432,32,315.72

#050,63,504.55

{t § fventory Properties acquired for sale in the ordiniary

caurse of business either as 1t i5.0r develcoing project on them

5089,82,785.00

6338, 14,571.00

*

TT1B040,13,933,58;

12 Trade Recigvables

ITIAL G I1st March, 2018
232 oy Sande Tor a 4 ) e six months
4 ed . 5
{i}Unsecured considered vood 250,77,950.00
Gthers
fi)secured - -
{iftnsecured considered good 3747,25,030.61 845.51,959.11

Cempany Secrerary

Director

L st i




th Equiva{ents )

Plﬂicuiars PN son A ist Marchi20 17005 o

Cashinhand _ U " 41,13486 | 2131.092.57
Balancet with Fani. s ' .

- |n Current Accounts-: o LT ) : C
i} With Stheduled Banks- : . .. . o 3448,12,201.00 N 5371, 26,915 64
Other Bank
Term deposits hs! t*emafning maturity of more
than 1 year is mde for bank guarantee given: T ; )
LifFor Housing Project at sector 704, Gurgaon,Haryana ) ] 320,06,000.00 R N T
{il)for Housing Project sector 86 Gurgacn, Haryana : : 2B%.00,060.00 s Zﬁ?,w}?@@ ok
(i) For Housing Project sector éz&&uw Haryaaa 424,00,000.00 )
{iv] Interest accrued oo FIRs ) 80,59,60%.24 276,740,692 DO
Levsy Ainount Disclosed under Mo Cutrent fesets o 11113,59,609.24) (885,70, 692.00)

Hoteel 1,14 Shoft term loan & advances .
: Particulars PR BT ASTOH B MArcR 2098 EEhE 1T

«sﬁ
Unsecured Considerd good
Advantes 1ecovwrable i cash or In kind ]
i Reldted Parciin Note-14.1(1) i i 3331,61,943.00 A732,20,002.00

{3 Crhers R 146,546,337 00 5558 ,98,820.00
[Prepaid Expenses ) TS 1700 . SR7msItan
Security Deposits : 57,20,057.72 753,148,316, 72
Loans and advances io Employess ) 21,366.00 B2,517.00
Balance with Gove Denartmeniss j . 52,5200 -
Advances to Vendors o 522,56 495 08 -

E oy L S11066,1%; 884,725

Hote 1.14.A
£} Bisclosure in accordance with Accouncing Standard - 18 Relafied party Tiamagtion
Names of Related Parties & Nature of Relationship

anore Home Cevelopers Private Limited .

Dinesh Kumar Sharma . Piracior of Company

Seabin Dine : ' ] - Dirgctor of Company
o Company under common

Pyramid Propmato Private Limited managitsng

For Puyr amid Infraieen Fur i
E L SRR Rt

For Pyramid inffatech Pyt Lid

Ty e ety H \:é‘\, &,M, :
BT et e T .
5 ) s e g ;
‘> Diractor
thrach
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PYRAMID IMFRATECH PYT £ 50,
b N RO-EA00HR2008P TG 12505

Hote-: 1. 15 Revenus ?_mzz»'{?p@r&'ﬁon'

dui

Revenus form Construgiion Activities

= Fon o Compifory Aqut of agricultura tand

425,93,255.00

. . i} Dut of 3 umder constrtion Profects, Construction at two projects namely Urban Homes
R Secter -85 s 38.35%. Conmruction 4 Projert Urban Homes-67A s compieted less than 75%.
5 per percentage of completion method Of respective froject

'Nme-w.w Other income

POA s complated by 55108 € project ot |, i :

‘Fharefors, Revanue on two projects {s recognisad

{interest Bacivive 22,34,774.08
Misc iwome 22,34.055.42 36,49,369.00
R e AT

Mate: 16.145) The easmpany had-cestiad ai interest of Ks.1,55,97,255.97 oe FDRs daept with katak Maiindts Bank for fssuance of hark
puarantee ks favoer of Harjanz thban Development authority & Sween 47¢'s for pranting of license for development of peojects as uader: ]

EDEATC far affordalie EBCADC tor affordabie

Particutars hovsing project 8t sectv haising praject at sector 86, for " Sousiog Total
TOh, Glrgann Gurgaan praject ak sector 674, Gurgacn
Msterest Earnes AR X 51,69,675.83 347809 155,97,255.92
Bark Gusrantes Charges 3,60,128.80 1,57.300.00° - ERIR &
Het 78,12,719.40 $0,11,872.63

Met iiderést income relating to Froject at 70A 86 of 15.78:47 fakbs'& 50,11 {akin respectively 1 credited to financlal exp

54,7805 w957 42

under Develop Expen; " of respective profects,

Heawever, Interet incame relating to Project 674 of 5,22, 56 Likhs i shown as other incarme az it beging past 01.04,2076. Becausa, as pes the Rew Provision # is showh Stirdirect ncome

rather making adjustmient i Project Cost of Project 674

Naotew: 1. 17 Purchase/ Direct Cost

25174,54, 421,93

8751,28,664,65

S 2S176,58, 439,

20,864,651

G in respect, of Project at sactor-26, Gurgaon, Sampany has macde coftaboration fn Tespect of land situated a2 Seetor-70A with its subsidiary

[ ¥ Vibhor Home Develop

as “_ff sl

thnd harad:

£ I oipect of Projact at secior-86, Gurgacn, part payment fas been made ts b farmers tovmer of the land). So,

k:cmmdmtymwmtwmnzhsbeeﬁ,;qm!mﬁiﬂheenﬁoﬂhemnt!mlw&h

Note-11. 18 @ . Changes in iventories

Privsd Limited on fevanue sharing basis. Since, this is the first yuar it mmmw is eligible to boak twnaver
+ Band zost of Rs, 44,43,75,000 is booked I this fisancial year which Is caltudatad as par st gt price.

Liind ¢ost 6F the: said preect

Opening Stock

14%59,04.675.55 ¢

6217,76,510.90

Less: Olosing Stach

1800.13,%11,53

14969,04,675.55

. Yoar ededon’

H_ Ll k3

- Diwctor's Remunesation

Salery Fai

20,85,067.22

Santstlition to PF & E5IC Funds

1,37,057.00

Staff Wettare

For Pyramid Infratech pys, Lid,

s

Company Secretar,

Wg

FRCRR T I

~ Direcior

Toranior

a5



6,88,526.00

- 3.86,820.00

Cémpany Secretary

Hote-11. 24 fither k4
Aadit Fees 5,75,000.00
Communication Expenies 3,55,788.21
1 Hlecirmaty fxy o 67,600,394
§ Ponting & Stationary 514,977,060
Convepanze . . i e
Instrnace 13,30,656,00 E.04,801.37
Fiiing foes 50,500.00 20,800,
Rent, Rate & Taxes 399,173.42 12,88, 37850,
[ Frofessional Fees A1, G700 1,498,487 67
Repair & Maintenance 16,08,950.00 ,23,057.64
Eignation & Charity 12,00,000.00 B
2,43,750.00 -
6,72,751 .00 .
- £536.47
3%,750.00 3.70,638.33
" S08 057 .00 19,380,383
_3,54,418,00 7. 65,006.00
2.5%,376.67 |

For Fyramid Infratech Pyt Lig.

Uirectar

For Pyramid Infratech Pyt Lid.
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ICDS-1 Significant Accounting Policies

I .a‘_; of Pre io _

a. The -'fina;z}c;iaf stafements h‘a;fe- been prebared and -g;resented under the hiséoricai
cost convention'on the accrual basis -of aceounting, unless .'othe;rwise stated, and
comply with generally accepted accounting principles & statutory requirements and

b. i) The assessee prepares its accounts on Ac‘z_:rual Basis, except: Habilities for

taxes arising on completion of -a's'sessme.nt are accounted for as and when

raised.

i) Customer Claims, Recoveries, liquidated damages and penal interest for

delay in execution of the contract are booked as and when settied.

i) Leave Ex ~gratia payment and gratuity to employee are accounted for as and

when it is incurred,

iv) Serap/ wastage stock are sccounted for when {*eaiized.

1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements require management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (inciuding
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the

accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and fture periods,




IIL.

a. There is no foreign é/}%«‘:?‘%sazjge earning & {;;gz_t_goes during the relevant previous year,

_ ICBS II Va!uat!on of Invenﬁanes

The Castng stock: i}f raw mater;ai has been va!ued at cost price mcludmg dutres and
taxes & frelght anard Enhd ethar proportronai direct cverhead on FIFQ ?3@533 ‘i‘rac%e
discourtt, Rebate VAT/GST/IGST pa%i and other similar i tems have been deducted in |
calculating the cost of purchase, It does not include the amount of taxes/duties which
are subsequently recoverable from taxing authorities.

Closing stock of Work in | progress inventories are calculated &g per 1CDS-IT

Construction Contracts applying percentage of completion method,

'ICDS-ITT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS |

{i) Out. of 3 under construction Projects, construction at two projects namely Urban
Homes -70A is tompieted by 55.10% & project at Sector -85 is 38.38%.
Construction af Project Urban Homés~67A is completed less than 25%.
Therefore, Revenue on two profects is recognized of_'Rs.1,;?‘3,§8,6‘9,337 and
64,20,23,670 respectively for Project 704 & Sector-86.

(i)  Completion of project is determined using Total Estimated Cost Method for both

projects.

ICDS-IV Revenue Recognition

Assessee has recognized :r_eveﬁué as per the provisions ¢f ICDS-ITI Construction
Contracts using percentage of completion method. Expenses and Income considered
payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual basis except discount
claims related and retirement beneﬁts in respact of ifeave encashmerit which cannot be

determined with certainty during the year and are recorded for as and whern settled,




- g
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Furtherfevenue in respect of services mﬁéémd is recognized when there js reasonable
- certamty of ts uftumate collection. |
- gﬁﬁb-v Tanglbie Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at their ongm& cost of acquzsnt;on including taxes freight and
other incidental expenses related to acqmsmon and msta!fataon of thes concerned

assets less depreciation till date whz{:h Is prowded on wr;t*ben down value method
ICDs-X Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision for demand raised by taxation authorities is made on completion of pending
income tax & sale tax assessment. Also other contingent assets/ liabilities are
recognized in financial statements only when it is virtually certain that an inflow of

economic benefits/ liability will arise.
There are two issues on which outflow of funds may arise in future which are as under:

i An order under Haryana VAT has been passed by Ld. A.O dated 07.02,2018 in
which demand of Rs. 1.95 Crore has been raised by the A.O. An appeal against

the said order has been filed to appeliate authority.

ii. Some of Flat buyers have approached the National Anti Profiteering Authority
{NAA) against the company asking it to pass on GST Benefits. The company is

ascertaining the impact of the notice received from NAA in this regard.

ICDS-IX~- BORROWING COST
Borrowing has been capitalized as follows :
For Project at 67A ~ 1,93,87,811 (Directly relatable to the project)

For Project at 70A -~ 3,63,27,695 (Directly relatable to the pro;ect)

o



| PYRA éﬁ%ii'izi INI-"-RA'I‘E{:&% PRIV AT}; LIMITED

 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES & NOTES ON FIN ANCI@LSTA’?}%MENTS
| | | | | Note No.: 01
. Significant Accounting Polcies "

1. Bgs_ifz_@iﬁmwmng? | .,

These financial statements have been prepared in 8.C£ﬁi§f(ﬁ_§'ﬂ'§?€=3_'W’.ii.‘h the Generally Accepted
Accounting Pringiples in India including the Accounting, Standards notified under Section
133 of the Comyg:%fg:ies_ Act, 2013, read with Rale 7 of the Companies (A{zci)g;lts_) Rules, 2014

~ and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

"The financial slatements have been prepared unider the historical cost convention on aceraal
basis. : :

. Revenug R@mgﬁiﬁan -

Out of 3 under construction Projects, Construction at two projects namely Urban Homis =
70A is completed by 55.10% & project-at Sector 8645 38.38%. Construction at Project Usban -
Homes-674 is completed less than 25%. Therefore, Revenue on 4wo projects is recognized
as per percentage of completion methad of respeclive project Al expenses and other
ifncome considered 'pa'yable and receivable r{espect_iveiy are accounted for on aceryal basis
except discount claims, rcbates and retirement penefits which cannot be determined with
certainty during the year.

. Fixed Assets -

Fixed assets are stated at their original cosl of acquisition including taxes, freight and other
incidental expenses related to acguisition and inslallation of the concerned assets less
depreciation 11l date. However, taxes w hich eligible to take input are 5ot considered as part
of cost of acquisition of respective assets. =

Depreciation on Fixed Asscls is p.tt{'}x%_idcd to the extent of _éiegreciabie amount on the Written

down Value (WDV) Method. Depréciation is provided based on usetal life of the assets as
prescribed in Sehedule 11 to the Compa nies Act, 2003

. Investments :-

Investments are stated at cost.

. Inventorics -

trventories are valued as under:-

1. Raw Material : [ewer of cost or net realizablevalue

2. Wip : As per AS-7, Perceniage of Completion Ms@:*ii‘%{xi

3. (nventory Properties : Lower of cost or net reatizable value




i

. Retirement Benefifs:

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when Hability becomes due for payment.

Taxes on Incoms:-

Promsmn for current tax is made on the basis of g*%zmazvd taxable inc ome for the current
accounting year in accordance with the Incopfie Tax Act, 1961, The deferred tax for timing
differences between the book and Lax profits for the year is accounited for, using the tax rates
and laws that have been substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
arising from timing differences arc recognizesd to the extent therg is virtual certainty wiih
convincing evidence that these would be realized in future. At-¢ich Balance Sheet date, the
carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure realization,

Provisions, :Qﬁﬁiﬁ:ﬁ@nf'[ dabilities and Conti_n,ﬂ,@ﬁiﬁ Assetsr- I( AS-29)

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events

and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent i jabilities is disclosed in Notés 1o the account for:- '

(i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by futire events not wholly within the
control of the company.

(ii) Some of the ﬂat buyers have approached National Amzm?mfztcenm"r Authority (E\EA;”&)'

against the company asking it to pass on the GS1 benefits. The company ascertaining the
impact of the notice from NAA in this regard. However, No provision has been made in

the financial siatement in this regard.
Contingent asseis are nof recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of th income that may never be realixed. s
General:
Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consisten! with the generally accepled
accounting principles and have been consistently applied.

(B) Notes on Financial Statements

The SSI status of the creditors is not known fo the Compam; ézészzzw; the information is not
given.

Salaries includes dﬁ're'c@ors rernuneration on account of salary Rs. 2,40,60,000/- (Previous
Year Rs.1,80,00,000/ - part of Project Cost)

"Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsccured Loans have been

taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Payments to Auditors:

Aunditors Remunerahon

AuditFees L 7s000y-

R, L AR
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%Loans and Advances are considered guod in respoct of w ]mh ci?mgmn; does not hold ariy
«becuntv @tﬁ@r than the pusm‘ldi guare aniee of ;‘30{‘§€§,§"§$ :

6. N(} prowswn for ret:ta,mem %}&zwizts has been made,in view nf accoummg pollcy No 8. The
impact of the same on Profit & 1oss is not determined.

7. Advanm fo others includes ach amw to o oncoms m whzch directors are: m%eresie&

Name Oi;.é.él..nceﬁé ....................... 1 Current Year [ Previous Year
S D .| Xiosing Balance | _f;l"smg Balance
N — oNA - NA

8. Related Party disclosure

(A) Related Parties and their Relationship

{1} Key Management Personnel

1. Dinesh Kumar
Z. Brahm Dutt

{_IZ_} Subsidiary

1. Vibhor Home Developers Private I imited

(1D Congerns under common management
1. Pyramid Propmoto Private Limited
2. Pyramid Infracreative Private Limited

Transactions with Related parties - ~ (Figure in Rs.)
1 Transactions dunng the year
{,zxrrent Year i l’revzousyear
Key ' Concerns | Kwe}? IIIII | Concerns
Management under Managemen under
Particulars Personnel {Cémmon t Personsnel Common
Management/ | Management/

. Subsidiary | Subsidiary

Advence Paid | | 313822941 | 132500000 | 4,17,00,000
Received Back i ! N 1,22,06,000 -
Loans Received | 403054953 | 3,01,15,300

LoansRepaid | 359678923 | [ 3364412 | ]
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Pt el P ST

o ' % MM = ;
againstland | j 44 ’i‘%,%;{_};i}{;}
paid .
J W?vww A e . i » . .. AL S — . i )
Remum—‘* ation Paid | 2,40,00,000 SO . VLG D
Oumfzﬁfﬂg Batances . o .
: { ' Cuzrent Year . Previous year
e+ <] T ey famveariey | Key e e Koy
L < Management Matlagement Management Management
Particutars Porsorinl Parsonnel Forsonnel Personnel
TP 4,33}6,03[} I ,, ) WWM , _________ e
s e SE _ e ey —
Adv_ancs_s given 13,25,00,000 10,61,61,943 T&,Z:},()ﬁ,()i}{} | 48,82,20,002
(Assets) SR
9. Other income inctudes Rs. '22,54,728,09 on account of interest on 'R (Y. Rs.Nil)
10. Major components of Deterred tax o
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
o wsy _Rsy
A) Deferred Tax Ligbility -

Depreciation
Others

“Total
B) Defenel Tax Assels

Deforred tux asset ﬁm{fﬂ'si’!b _

27, 93,773.09

0.00 |
0.00

10,95,304:41
_ 10,83304.41

Others R
- ?‘Ofﬂ} ..... .
Net Deferred Tax liabilities/ (asscls) (A- |

« B}

L R [ JR R —

10,95,304.41
{10,95,304.41}

(.60
2?9’3‘?‘7‘%%

11. % of imported & mdzgmmzzs raw materlal & u;mumam}(,

|
||

Amount
0.0¢
27161318316

Amount | _% {

4.00 f
g" 100.00 | ! B

Indigenous

12. Value of Imports |
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nij

Raw Material
Finished Goods




13, Eﬁcpen(ii'i-zzre in Forelgn g;_z,;z'rmnc v Nil | Nil
14, E_arning in Foreign }.-.EXéHalige_ Nil - Nii

15, Prigvious véar fivures have been regrouped frearranged wherever necessary.
. 3 pures i 2 / e wioes _ ¥

Signature to notes 1 fa’16

in '_tex:ms of Our Separate Audit'Repor‘: of Hven Dale Attaéhed;

For Sushil Wadhwa & Co. For PYRAMID INIRATECH PRIVATE
: LIMITER

Chayf

{Sushil W

Proprietor-_ 2 : O DINESH BRAHM DUTT

Membership No. 91435 KUNMAR Director

Registration No. 021821N Direclor

Place:- Pelhi _ . PDIN 02027576 1IN £ 02222053

Date: - 31/07/2018
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